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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Aditya Birla Money Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Aditya Birla Money Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to
the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015, its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note no. 21 of the Notes to the Financial Statements relating to the
recoverability of assets in the nature of trade receivables, advances, and other assets etc.
aggregating to Rs. 145,730,179 grouped under advances recoverable in cash or kind, which is subject
matter of claim and more fully described therein. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

2.

(@

(b)

(©

(d)

(e

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2015 (“the Order"”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer note no. 33(ii) of the Notes to the Financial Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts in¢luding derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
artered Accountants
Al Firm Reqist

ration Number: 301003E
LW
L\'G\ w

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: May 4, 2015
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date

(iXa)

@iXb)

@iixa)

(iii)(a)

(iv)

w)
(vi)

(viiX(a)

(viiXb)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements
under paragraph 4(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii)@) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for rendering of services. The
activities of the Company do not involve purchase of inventory and the sale of goods. During
the course of our audit, we have not observed any major weakness or continuing failure to
correct any major weakness in the internal control system of the Company in respect of
these areas.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified
the maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
products/services of the Company.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a
slight delay in a few cases. The provisions relating to customs duty and excise duty are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax, service
tax, sales-tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions
relating to customs duty and excise duty are not applicable to
the Company.

As more fully discussed in Note 22 to the financial statements, stamp duties collected by the
Company in respect of States wherein the manner of payment has not been notified from
July 2011 onwards and remaining unpaid as of March 31, 2015 is Rs. 5,171,148. As the
manner of payment of the same has not been notified, we are not in a position to comment if
any portion of the stamp duties collected has become due and outstanding for more than six
months as at the balance sheet date.
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(vii}c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax,
provident fund, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess
on account of any dispute, are as follows:

(viiXd)

Cviii)

@ix)

€9)

(xi)

Name of the Nature of Period tawhich Forum where the
Amount (Rs) the amount ) i .
statute dues dispute is pending
related
7,283,390 April 2004 - June
2008
376,714 October 2004 -
March 2009
Finance Act, - |Commissioner of
Service Tax | 1,116,339 »|December 2008 - j-omm ¢
1994 November 2009 |Service Tax
21,821 November 2009 -
March 2010
26,996 April 2010 -
September 2010
Chief Revenue
K t trolli
arnataka Stamp |, buty | 9,060,000 | 2003 - 2008 |SOMirONNg
Act, 1957 Authority,
Karnataka
Employees’
p. 4 Regional Provident
ErovidentFunds: | i April 2009 - May |Fund
e | N
and Miscellaneous ravieen 14,036,578 * P o o
= Fund 2011 Commissioner,
Provisions Act, S
1952
S — April 2010 -
d : March 2011 Commissioner of
Income Tax Act,
1961 Income Tax Income Tax
386.680 April 2011 - (Appeals), Chennai
! March 2012

* |ncludes payment of Rs.4,625,484 under protest.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are slight delay in the
amount required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made
thereunder.

The Company’s accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are less than fifty per
cent of its net worth. The Company has not incurred cash loss during the year. In the
immediately preceding financial year, the Company had incurred cash loss.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.

L/.
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(xii) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair

view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firpf Registration Number: 301003E
L v

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: May 4, 2015




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Balance Sheet ac at March 31, 2015

(%t amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{A) Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

(B) Non-Current Liabilities
Other Long-term Liabilities

(C) Current Liabilities
Short-term Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short-term Provisions

ASSETS
(D) Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets
Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets under Development

Non-Current Investments
Long-term Loans and Advances

(E) Current Assets
Trade Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances
Short-term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

As at As at

Note No. March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

3 155,400,000 155,400,00

4 204,285,294 217,641,05

Sub-Total (A) 359,685,294 373,041,05

5A 5,460,437 4,099,62

Sub-Total (B) 5,460,437 4,099,62

6 690,631,345 98,723,88

7 103,643,576 57,615,96

5B 940,425,833 1,416,992,51

8 24,722,297 11,530,54

Sub-Total (C) 1,759,423,051 1,584,862,91

TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 2,124,568,782 1,962,003,59¢

9A 46,578,940 163,446,691

9B 28,770,654 41,652,79

784,500 =

76,134,094 205,099,481

10A 52,565,750 50,066,00(

11A 51,250,792 49,759,901

Sub-Total (D) 179,950,636 304,925,39;

12 914,083,718 883,774,301

13 793,710,729 403,175,42¢

11B 200,013,658 339,049,364

14 36,810,041 31,079,10¢

Sub-Total (E) 1,944,618,146 1,657,078,201]

TOTAL (D)+(E) 2,124,568,782 1,962,003,594
2

Fhe accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Figm Registration Number: 30100:

L™

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner

Membership No.: 102102
Date: May 4, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya Birla Money Limited

| MﬁW

akar Ramasubramanian
Managing Director
DIN : 02584713

gyt

Srinivas Subudhi
Chief Finance Officer

P
VikashlK Agarw:
Company Secretary

Place: Chennai

PAN : ATIPSS641N

PAN : ACXPA6332)




Aditya Birla Money Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2015
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Revenue Note No.
Revenue from Operations 15
Cther Income 16

Total Revenue

Expenses

Employee Benefits Expenses 17
Finance Cost 18
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 19
Business Partners Payout

Other Expenses 20

Total Expenses

P- fit/(Loss) Before Tax
Tun Expenses
- Write Back of Excess Provision for Tax/ Income
Tax Refund Related to Earlier Years (Net)
Profit/(Loss) for the Year

Earnings / (Loss) per share (Basic and Diluted) 27
(Face Value of Re. 1/- each)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants tﬁﬂ‘}}%

Sudha -ar Ramasubramanian
Managing Director

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E

(e =

DIN : 02584713

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner

Membership No.: 102102
Date: May 4, 2015

Place: Chennai

Srinivas Subudhi

S

Chief Finance Officer
PAN : ATIPS9641N

Year Ended Year Ended
- March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
1,120,059,974 650,870,391
67,100,665 48,205,810
1,187,160,639 699,076,201
457,397,482 316,501,359
19,936,345 23,930,697
57,247,547 61,169,746
318,157,444 173,983,322
266,562,707 205,532,928
1,119,301,525 781,118,052
67,859,114 (82,041,851)
(2,912,943) -
70,772,057 (82,041,851)
1.28 (1.48)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya Birla Money Limited

VikashiKumar Agarwal
Company Secretary
PAN : ACXPAG332)




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

1. Nature of operations

Aditya Birla Money Limited (‘ABML’ or 'the Company’) was incorporated on July 04, 1995
in Chennai, Tamil Nadu. ABML is a broking and distribution player, offering Equity and
Derivative trading through NSE and BSE and Currency Derivative on MCX-SX. It is
registered as a Depository Participant with both NSDL and CDSL in terms of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Depository Participants) Regulations, 1996 and also
provides Portfolio Management Services.

2. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has
prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been
prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of
previous year, except for the change in accounting policy explained below.

b) Change In Accounting Policy

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, prescribed
requirements concerning depreciation of fixed assets. From the current year, Schedule
XIV has been replaced by Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The applicability of
Schedule II has resulted in the following changes related to depreciation of fixed assets.
Unless stated otherwise, the impact mentioned for the current year is likely to hold good
for future years also.

Useful lives/ depreciation rates

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule XIV
were treated as minimum rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation
at lower rates even if such lower rates were justified by the estimated useful life of the
asset. Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013 prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which,
in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the erstwhile Schedule XIV.
However, Schedule II allows companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and residual
values if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and
justification for difference is disclosed-in the financial statements.

Considering the applicability of Schedule II, the management has re-estimated useful lives
and residual values of all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation
rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of
fixed assets, though these rates in certain cases are different from lives prescribed under
Schedule II.




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Fixed assets individually costing Rs.5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase.

Based on transitional provision given in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, the
carrying value of assets whose useful lives are already exhausted amounting to Rs 841.28
Lakhs has been charged to opening balance of retained earnings. Had there been no
change in useful lives of fixed assets, the charge to the Statement of Profit & Loss would
have been lesser by Rs108.34 lakhs.

c¢) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainties about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

d) Tangible Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Each part of an item of property, plant
and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant
parts of fixed assets are required to be replaced at intervals, the company recognizes such
parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying
amount of the fixed assets as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted inarriving at the purchase price.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on Straight Line using the rates arrived
at based on the useful lives as specified in the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 or
estimated by the management. The company has used the following useful life to provide
depreciation on its fixed assets.

Assets where useful life is same as Schedule II:

Asset Useful Life as Prescribed
by Schedule II of the Co.
Act,2013

Computers (end user computers, Laptops) 3

V-Sat : 6

Office Equipment(AC, Ups, Generator & 5

Invertors)

Vehicles 6




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Useful life of assets different from prescribed in Schedule II has been estimated
by management supported by technical assessment.

Useful Life as
e Prescribed by Estimated Useful
Schedule 11 of the Life
Co. Act,2013
Batteries (included under
office Equipment’s) 5 Years 4 Years
Furniture & Fixtures* 10 Years 7 years

*In case of Furniture & Fixtures fitted with premises, Depreciation calculated based on
lease period taking into account the secondary lease period or 7 years whichever is less.

Leasehold Assets

Period of Lease ranging
from 4 to 5 years

Leasehold Improvements

Fixed Assets, individually costing less than Rupees five thousands, are fully depreciated in
the year of purchase.

Depreciation on the Fixed Assets added/disposed off/discarded during the year is
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/disposal /discarding
and in the case of capitalisation of Greenfield/ Brownfield project, depreciation is charged
from the date the project is ready to commence commercial production to the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

e) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition. The computer
software costs are capitalized and recognized as intangible assets in terms of Accounting
‘Standard 26 - Intangible Assets based on materiality, accounting prudence and significant
economic benefit expected there from to flow over a period longer than one year.
Capitalized costs include direct costs of implementation and expenses directly
attributable to the development of the software. All other expenses on existing intangible
assets, including day-to-day maintenance expenditure are charged to the statement of
profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred. '

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Computer software cost capitalized is amortized over the estimated useful life of 6 years
on a straight line basis.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2015

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

f) Impairment

i) T he carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset

i) After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life.

g) Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments
are recognized as an expense in the Statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

h) Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year
are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments. On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost
comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage,
fees and duties.

Current investments are carried at-lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However,
provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in
the value of the investments.

On disposal ofan investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

i) Revenues

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue canbe reliably measured.

Brokerage Income and transaction charges are recognized on the trade date of the
transaction upon confirmation of the transactions by the exchanges.

Income from depository services and interest and finance charges are recognized on the
basis of agreements entered into with clients and when the right to receive the income is
established. 3
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Other interest incomes are recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable rate of interest. The same is included under the
head ‘other income’ in the statement of profit and loss. '

Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is
established by the reporting date.

j) Employee Benefits

i. Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme.
The company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as
an expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution
payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds
the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess
is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre payment will lead to, for example, a
reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

ii. Gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act which is a defined benefit scheme
is accrued and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit
credit method made at the end of each financial year.

iii. Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term
compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation at the year end.
The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method. The Company
presents the entire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not
have unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting
date.

iv. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to Statement of profit and loss and are
not deferred.

k) Employee stock compensation cost

Employees (including senior executives) of the company receive remuneration in the
form of share based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions).

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based
Payments, the cost of equity-settled transactions is measured using the intrinsic value
method. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at each
reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the statement of profit and loss fora
period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning
gnd end of that period and is recognized in employee benefits expense.




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2015

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

1) Income Tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act,
1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing
differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they
can be realized against future taxable profits.

At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It
recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The
Company writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is
no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any
such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually
certain, as the case maybe, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

m) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and
attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to existing
shareholders; share split; and reverse share split, if any.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.
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n) Contingent Liability and Provisions

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on management estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

0) Segment Reporting
The Company is principally engaged in the business of Broking and related activities. The
operations are entirely in India. There is only one business segment and one geographical
segment and hence segment information is not required to be disclosed as per
explanation to para 38 of AS 17.

p) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

q) Sharing of costs
The Company shares certain costs / service charges with other companies in the Group.

These costs have been allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis between the
Companies as mutually agreed to.
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As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
NOTE: 3
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
150,000,000 (Previous year : 150,000,000) Equity Shares of Re.1/-each 150,000,000 150,000,000
1,000,000 (Previous Year : 1,000,000) 8% Redeemable Non Convertible Non
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 100,000,000 100,000,000
250,000,000 250,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and paid-up
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
55,400,000 (Previous Year : 55,400,000) Equity Shares of Re.1/-each Fully paid 55,400,000 55,400,000
55,400,000 55,400,000
PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL
1,000,000 (Previous Year 1,000,000) 8% Redeemable Non convertible Non
cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid 100,000,000 100,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000

1A Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

1B

sl. |Description As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014

No Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amount

1 |At the beginning of the year 55,400,000 55,400,000 55,400,000 55,400,000
2 |lssued during the year - - - -

3 |Outstanding at the end of the year 55,400,000 55,400,000 55,400,000 55,400,000

Reconciliation of the number of Preference shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

sl. Description As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014

No Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amount

1 |At the beginning of the year 1,000,000 100,000,000 800,000 80,000,000
2 |Issued during the year - - 200,000 20,000,000
3 |Outstanding at the end of the year 1,000,000 100,000,000 1,000,000 100,000,000

Term/right attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re.1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject
to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of the equity shares held by the
shareholders. :

Term/right attached to Preference Shares
Preference share carry non cumulative dividend of 8% per annum. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.

In the year ended 31st March, 2011, the Company had allotted 800,000 8% Redeemable Non Convertible Non Cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs.100/- each, fully paid up at a premium of Rs.150/- per share to Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited, the holding
Company. These Preference Shares are redeemable at the end of 5 years from the date of issue at a price of Rs.320/- per share.

In the year ended 31st March, 2014, the Company had allotted 200,000 8% Redeemable Non Convertible Non Cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs.100/- each, fully paid up at a premium of Rs.400/- per share to Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited, the holding
Company. These Preference Shares are redeemable at the end of 5 years from the date of issue at a price of Rs.725/- per share.




During the year, the rights attached to the 800,000 8% Redeemable Non Convertible Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs, 100/-
each were varied to the extent and manner given below with the written consent of the preference shareholders dated 30th March

2015:

1. The period ot redemption extended by 39 months from March 2016 to June 2019 and
2. The redemption price of Redeemable Non Convertible Non Cumulative Preference Shares shall be varied from Rs.320/-
(Face value Rs.100/- and Premium of Rs.220/- per share) to Rs.411/- (Face value Rs.100/- and Premium of Rs.311/- per share)
3. Same as what is mentioned hereinabove. all other terms and conditions of the said preference shares remain the same.

Shares held by Holding Company
41,550,000 (Previous Year : 41,550,000) equity shares of Re.1/- each fully paid and 1,000,000 (Previous Year : 1,000,000) 8%
Redeemable Non Convertible Non Cumulative preference shares Rs.100/-each fully paid are held by Aditya Birla Financial Services
Limited, the Holding Company.

Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares and the number of shares held are

as under:-
i) Equity Share Capital .
As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
. Name of Share Holder Number of Shares ne mfml -y Number of Shares| % of total paid-up
e held ity S held sh ital
capital SRy e
1 |Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited 41,550,000 75.00 41,550,000 75.00
2 |PCR Investments Limited - 3,385,320 6.11
3 |Sucharitha P. Reddy 5,517,460 9.96 - -

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

ii) Preference Share Capital
: As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
s Name of Share Holder Number of Shares % of total paid-up Number of Shares % of totel peisiup
No. held preference share held preference share
capital _ capital
1 |Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited 1,000,000 100 1,000,000 100
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NOTE: 4
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

1) Capital Reserves

2) Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last audited Financial Statement
Addition:
Security premium on preference share issued during the year

3) General Reserve
Balance as per last audited Financial Statement

4) Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last audited Financial Statement
Addition:

Profit/(Loss) of the year

Depreciation one time written off as per Sch. 1l

Total

NOTE: 5A
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Rent Equalization Liability

NOTE: 5B
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Income Received in advance
Investors' Education and Protection Fund to be credited as and when due
Unpaid Dividend
Unpaid Matured Deposits and Interest Accrued thereon
Other Payables
Payable to customers
Book Overdraft
Statutory Dues
Deposits
Rent Equalization Liability

NOTE: 6

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
UNSECURED

Commercial Papers*A

* Maximum balance outstanding during the year

(255,274,581)

As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
11,538,863 11,538,863
200,000,000 120,000,000
- 80,000,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
261,376,777 261,376,777

(173,232,730)

70,772,057 (82,041,851)
(84,127,822) E
(268,630,346) (255,274,581)
204,285,294 217,641,059
5,460,437 4,099,624
5,460,437 4,099,624
24,315 288,294
51,731 670,077
- 185,182
873,953,305 1,357,047,337
4,620,984 6,155,953
19,438,473 13,096,910
40,198,984 38,795,944
2,138,041 752,814
940,425,833 1,416,992,511
690,631,345 98,723,887
690,631,345 98,723,887
494,832,259

690,631,345

A Repayable in 30 to 90 days from the date of draw down. The interest on this loan ranges from 8.75% to 10.70%.
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(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated) As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
NOTE: 7
TRADE PAYABLES
Salaries, wages, bonus and other employee benefits payable 58,071,487 24,086,863
Trade Payables (Others) 45,572,089 33,529,106
103,643,576 57,615,969

There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as
at 31st March, 2015. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information

available with the Company.

NOTE: 8
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions for Employee Benefits:

Leave Encashment 15,825,649 6,817,601

Gratuity (Funded) (Refer Note no. 29) 8,896,648 -
Others (Deferred Compensation) - 1,800,000
Taxation (Net of Advance Tax : Nil (Previous Year Rs.45,587,057/-)) - 2,912,943
24,722,297 11,530,544
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Aditya Birla Money Limited

Notes to the Financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2015
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE: 10A

Non Trade Investments (Unquoted, valued at cost less provision)
Investments in Equity Shares

6,575 (Previous year: 6,600) Equity Share of Rs.10/-each fully paid in Apollo
Sindoori Hotels Limited.

Less: Provision for diminution in value of investment

In Subsidiary Company (Unquoted, at cost)
5,250,000 (Previous year : 5,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid in
subsidiary -Aditya Birla Commodities Broking Limited

Note :
1. Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
2. Aggregate amount of diminution in value of investment

NOTE: 11A

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, Considered Good, except otherwise stated)

Security Deposits

Margins with Exchange

Other Loans and Advances
Advance Tax Net of Provision : Nil (Previous Year : Nil)
Prepaid Expenses

NOTE: 11B

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, Considered Good, except otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received (Refer Note 21)
Considered Good
Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful

Security Deposits
Gratuity Receivable (Refer Note no.29)
Margins with Exchange
Loans & Advances to Related Parties #
Balances with Government Authorities
Advances to Suppliers
Prepaid Expenses
Advances to Employees

Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful

# Also, refer note 30

As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
183,824 184,523
(118,074) (118,523)
52,500,000 50,000,000
52,565,750 50,066,000
52,565,750 50,066,000
118,074 118,523
28,683,190 29,477,569
7,700,000 7,700,000
14,811,003 12,243,710
56,599 338,628
51,250,792 49,759,907
93,568,210 103,178,263
61,566,545 50,139,735
155,134,755 153,317,998
(61,566,545) (50,139,735)
93,568,210 103,178,263
5,308,399 735,290
- 4,971,397
56,748,002 191,178,001
2,964,384 2,278,724
3,599,544 5,994,157
23,221,119 17,452,642
11,865,345 11,275,360
2,738,656 1,985,535
101,033 -
(101,033) -
200,013,658 339,049,369
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Notes to the Financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2015
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE: 12

TRADE RECEIVABLES ©

Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from the date they are due for

payment
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful

Others
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful

As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

62,750,359 53,559,551

25,240,357 15,091,234

(25,240,357)

(19,091,234)

784,377,835 770,651,289
66,955,524 59,563,462
770,633 1,802,698
(770,633) (1,802,698)
914,083,718 883,774,302

ATrade receivables include pass through amounts representing dues from clients towards transactions not fully settled as at

the reporting date.

NOTE: 13
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
Current Accounts
Unpaid Dividend
Unclaimed Matured Deposits
Cash on Hand

(A)
Other Bank Balances
Deposit Accounts (with original maturity more than three months) *
(B)
(A) +(B)

118,177,703 91,013,124
51,731 670,077

- 185,182

964 16,607
118,230,398 91,884,990
675,480,331 311,290,435
675,480,331 311,290,435
793,710,729 403,175,425

* Fixed deposits have been placed under lien towards bank guarantees Rs.242,306,172 (Previous year: Rs.114,954,435), as
margins with exchange Rs.430,333,474 (Previous year : Rs.196,336,000) and as General a/c Rs.2,840,685 (Previous year : Nil).

NOTE: 14

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured, Considered Good, except otherwise stated)
Accrued Income (from operations)

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits

Insurance Claim Receivables *
Considered Good
Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful

5,424,275 8,327,146
31,385,766 15,074,452
= 7,677,507
2,991,592 1,232,419
2,991,592 8,909,926
(2,991,592) (1,232,419)
= 7,677,507
36,810,041 31,079,105

* Claims receivable on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of their

ultimate collection
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NOTE: 15

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
A.Income from services
Brokerage income

Income from transaction charges
Account opening charges
Income from depository services

B.Other operating income
V-sat rent/ other charges
Interest and finance charges

NOTE: 16
OTHER INCOME

I. . estincome
Interest on bank deposits
Other interest income
Dividends Income on Investments
Long-term
Net Gain on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
Provision for Doubtful Debts written back
Miscellaneous Income

NOTE: 17

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer Note 29)
Staff Welfare Expenses

N E:18

FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Costs

NOTE: 19

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Depreciation of Tangible Assets

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
945,351,396 531,220,790
' 2,096,666 803,082
2,619,520 2,381,340
43,359,339 39,978,425
993,426,921 574,383,637
1,190,810 1,650,715
125,442,243 74,836,039
126,633,053 76,486,754
1,120,059,974 650,870,391
52,769,131 28,083,884
18,429 2,624,411
19,800 19,800
12,106,216 9,539,639
967,731 -
- 3,784,683
1,219,358 4,153,393
67,100,665 48,205,810
423,119,138 295,170,294
25,788,516 14,362,867
8,489,828 6,968,198
457,397,482 316,501,359
-19,846,741 23,917,483
89,604 13,214
19,936,345 23,930,697
42,265,949 39,832,410
14,981,598 21,337,336
57,247,547 61,169,746
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Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
NOTE: 20
OTHER EXPENSES
Rent (Refer Note 28) 51,151,210 39,872,657
Repairs and Maintenance of:
Buildings 1,196,634 1,162,675
Others 19,917,076 21,693,330
Insurance 14,969,565 9,952,267
Rates and Taxes 12,190,723 6,245,943
Bandwidth Charges 21,342,103 13,580,351
Advertisement 2,649,994 1,758,465
Legal and Profession Expenses 17,660,198 14,627,855
Provision for Doubtful Debts 5,117,058 -
Provision for Doubtful Deposits and Advances 13,287,016 6,263,000
Printing and Stationery 5,785,452 5,107,733
Travelling and Conveyance 18,262,361 16,064,698
Communication Expenses 14,853,219 14,931,215
Loss on Sale/Discard of Fixed Assets (Net) - 7,574,460
F X, Collateral and Clearing Charges 9,888,565 2,810,435
Awuitors' Remuneration* 2,499,330 1,771,236
Directors' Fees 430,000 400,000
Postage Expenses 3,611,001 2,719,442
Electricity Charges 11,461,436 9,626,150
Information technology and Software Expenses 34,168,976 24,923,305
Miscellaneous Expenses 6,120,790 4,447,711
266,562,707 205,532,928
* Auditors' Remuneration includes payments to auditors as under:
As auditor:
Audit fee 1,000,000 800,000
Limited Reviews 750,000 800,000
Tax audit fee 250,000 100,000
Certification fees 23,156 14,329
Reimbursement of expenses 476,174 56,907
2,499,330 1,771,236
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21) Assets forming part of daims made by the Ultimate Parent Company

Pursuant to a Share Purchase agreement (‘SPA’) between Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited
(‘ABNL’ or ‘the Purchaser’), ultimate holding company and Mr. Prataph C Reddy and
others (“Erstwhile Promoters”) dated August 28, 2008, ABNL had agreed to acquire 31
million equity shares in Aditya Birla Money Limited (“the Company”). The transaction
was completed on March 6, 2009.

As per the SPA, the Erstwhile Promoters had agreed to indemnify and hold harm less the
Purchaser to the extent of any Losses, resulting from or consequent upon or relating to
such breach of representations or warranties, covenants or agreement including but not
limited to the recoveries of receivables and other assets in the books of the Company,
contingencies on tax and related matters etc.

Subsequent to the completion of the above transaction, the Purchaser noted several
breaches of representations and warranties including but not limited to non-recovery of
debtors, irrecoverable advances, missing fixed assets etc. Accordingly, ABNL based on its
internal assessment of the recoverability of receivables, fixed assets, other assets and
matters relating to tax and other contingencies arrived at an amount of Rs 163,882,296
as Losses incurred on account of breach of representation / warranties in the SPA.
Further, ABNL vide its letter dated March 5, 2011 made a separate claim of Rs. 5,169,379
for amounts becoming due and payable on accounts of various cases initiated by the
customers of the Company. ABNL invoked the arbitration mechanism and filed their
Statement of Claim on February 26, 2011 with the Arbitration Tribunal.

Pending the final outcome of the arbitration proceedings, the'Company has identified all
such receivables, assets etc which are have not been recovered and other items which
are the subject matter of the claim to the extent they are in the books of accounts of the
Company as at March 31, 2015 aggregating Rs. 145,730,179 (previous year: Rs
145,779,681) and disclosed the same in Short Term Loans & Advances under Note 11B
of the Balance Sheet, as these amounts would be paid directly to the Company by the
Erstwhile Promoters at the direction of ABNL as and when the setlement happens.

Both parties completed filing of documents. On 04 July 2012, a hearing was held and
M/s. Delloitte Haskins & Sells were ‘asked to act as auditors by the Arbitrators with a
mandate to submit a report on whether from an accounting perspective, including the
accounting treatment that has been given to the items set out in the Statement of Claim,
the amounts as claimed are correct as per accounting practice.

The arbitral tribunal then directed the Claimants and Respondents to file their objections
if any to the audit report submitted by Professional Accounting firm and had also
directed the Respondent to file their list of witnesses (if any) by the end of April 2013.
The Respondents filed their objections to the audit report and ABNL had also filed its
reply to the said objections. '

Arguments in rebuttal by the Claimant was completed on 25 October 2013 and written
submissions were filed by 29 October 2013. The tribunal has reserved the award.
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During the current year, Arbitral Tribunal has passed an award, allowing claim of
Rs..99,190,697/-, which excluded premature claims pertaining to income tax, service tax,
etc. Further, such award directed the Erstwhile Promoters to pay a sum of Rs.
55,546,790/- (being 56% of Rs.99,190,697/-, as ABNL has purchased only 56% of
shares), along with interest @ 14% from the date of award. This award was received by
ABNL on 27t May 2014.

Subsequently, during the year both parties have filed petitions under Sec.34 of the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 seeking to set aside the award and the same are
admitted and pending on the file of the High Court of Madras.

In respect of such receivables, which exclude premature claims pertaining to income tax,
service tax, etc.,, the Company has created adequate provision, which also includes claims
not awarded by the Arbitral Tribunal to the extent of 44%. .In respect of tax claims, the
company has obtained favorable order for certain assessment years & is confident of
recovering such amount in due course. Such amounts are fully recoverable from the
income tax department.

Based on legal opinion received by the company in previous year and internal
assessment, the ultimate company is confident of recovering the allowed claim through
the legal process. Further, we conform that ABNL has committed to transfer any funds
received on settlement of arbitration order to the company. Accordingly in our opinion
there is no uncertainty in recovery of such amounts and no additional provision is
necessary.

22) Stamp duty

Hitherto, the Company had been collecting and remitting stamp duties with respect to
states wherein the manner of payment of the same has been prescribed by the respective
state governments. From July 2011, the Company had started collecting stamp duty on
contract notes for all states, including the states wherein the manner of payment has not
yet been notified. The Company is evaluating various options of remitting the same,
including remitting those amounts in the State of Tamil Nadu, as all the contract notes are
executed at Tamil Nadu. Pending, the final determination of the manner of remittance,
amount of Rs. 5,171,148/- (Previous year: Rs. 2,085,659/-) collected till March 31, 2015
has been disclosed under Statutory Dues under Other Current Liabilities.

23) Capital and other commitment

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account, net of
advances and not provided for is 784,500/~ (Previous year - NIL).

b) For commitments relating to lease arrangements, please refer note 28.
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24) Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

March 31,2015

March 31, 2014

Disputed tax and other statutory liabilities not provided
for:

(a) Income tax & Interest on Tax - for various assessment
years in respect of which Company has gone on appeal.
(Based on judicial pronouncements, the claim of the
Company is likely to be accepted by the judicial authorities).

45,545,425

45,545,425

(b) Service tax - for various assessment years in respect of
which Company has gone on appeal. (Based on judicial
pronouncements, the claim of the Company is likely to be
accepted by the judicial authorities).

(c) Provident fund - for the period from March 2009 to May
2011 for non-inclusion of certain components like
allowances etc. while computing and remitting the employer
and employees’ contribution to provident fund. (Based on
judicial pronouncements, the claim of the Company is likely
to be accepted by the judicial authorities).

7,957,873

14,036,578

7,957,873

14,036,578

(d) Karnataka Stamp duty for the period from 2003-2008.
Based on judicial pronouncements, the claim of the
Company is likely to be accepted by the judicial authorities

9,060,000

9,060,000

Contingent liability not provided for onaccount of:

(a) Disputed claim of SEBI towards turnover fees contested
by the Company at Ho'nble Supreme Court. The Company
has been advised by its legal counsel that it is possible, but
not probable, the action will succeed and accordingly no
provision for any liability has been made in these financial
statements.

27,656,667

27,656,667

(b) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts*

83,122,581

38,865,918

* Represents claims made on the Company by various customers alleging unauthorized
trades, loss of profits etc. The Company has been advised by its legal counsel that it is
possible, but not probable, the action will succeed and accordingly no provision for any

liability has been made in these financial statements.

N
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25) Managerial Remuneration

During an earlier year the Company had made an application to the Central Government
under Section 309 (5B) of the Companies Act, 1956 for seeking waiver of excess
managerial remuneration amounting to Rs.3,094,634 (Previous year: Rs.3,094,634)
(excluding statutory contribution to provident fund, gratuity and leave encashment which
are exempted under Schedule VI) paid to Mr. P.B. Subramaniyan, the erstwhile whole time
director ('Erstwhile Director’) of the Company for the period from April 1, 2008 to March
6, 20009.

During the previous year, the Company has received an order from the Central
Government (CG) whereby the CG has rejected excess remuneration of Rs 1,626,614/-
(Previous year: Rs.1,626,614/-) and directed the Company to collect the same from the
Erstwhile Director.

The Company has commenced the process of recovery from the Erstwhile Director.
Pending the recovery of the same, it has been shown as advances recoverable by the
Company in the Balance Sheet. The Company is evaluating various alternative options
including seeking a condonation / compounding if these amounts are not recoverable

from the Erstwhile Director.

26) Loans and advancesinclude:

Amounts receivable Balance as at Balance as at Maximum Maximum
from Subsidiary March 31, March 31, 2014 amount amount
2015 outstandingat | outstandingat
any time any time during
during the the year ended
year ended March 31,2014
March 31,
2015
Aditya Birla 416,680 (328,451) 1,109,600 37,159,549
Commodities Broking
Limited (Repayable on
Demand)
27) Earnings per share
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Net profit/ (loss) as per Statement of profit| A 70,772,057 (82,041,851)
and loss
Weighted average number of equity shares
- Basicand diluted B 55,400,000 55,400,000
Earnings / (Loss) per share
- Basicand diluted A/B 1.28 (1.48)
Nominal value of equity share (in Rs.) Re 1/-
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28) Lease disdosures

Operating leases for premises:

Lease rentals in respect of premises taken on operating lease during the year ended

March 31,2015 amounts to Rs. 46,787,739 (Previous Year Rs. 35,078,962).

Future obligations towards lease rentals under non-cancellable lease agreements as on
March 31, 2014 amounts to Rs. 199,862,731/- (Previous Year Rs. 198,687,177). Details of

Lease Rentals payable within one year and thereafter are as under:

Particulars March 31,2015 | March 31, 2014
Within one year 42,634,389 36,311,842
Later than one year and not later than five years 115,644,852 126,613,148
Later than five years 41,583,490 35,762,187

The company has entered into lease / license agreements in respect of immovable
properties with different parties. Some of the agreements contain escalation clause

related to lease rentals / license fees from 5% to 15% p.a.

Operating leases for computers:

The company has entered into commercial leases on computer desktops. These leases

have an average life of three years with renewal option included in the contracts.

Lease rentals in respect of computers taken on operating lease during the year ended

March 31,2015 amounts to Rs. 4,103,985 (Previous Year Rs. 4,559,985).

Future obligations towards lease rentals under non-cancellable lease agreements as on
March 31, 2015 amounts to Rs. 2,051,991. Details of Lease Rentals payable within one

year and thereafter are as under:

Particulars

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

Within one year

2,051,991 2,112,280

Later than one year and not later than five years

Later than five years

29) Employment Benefit disclosures

The amounts charged to the Statement of profit and loss during the year for Provident
fund contribution aggregates to Rs. 16,147,817 (Previous year - Rs. 12,530,378) and
employees’ state insurance contribution aggregates to Rs. 1,038,349 (Previous year - Rs.
1,249,568).

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary)
for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with Aditya Birla NUVO
Employee Gratuity Fund.
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The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognized in the
Statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance

sheet for the gratuity plan.

Amounts recognized in the Balance sheet in respect of gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
Present value of defined benefit obligation 29,188,092 12,763,006
Fair value of plan assets 20,291,443 17,734,403
Liability /(Asset) recognized in the balance sheet 8,896,648 (4,971,397)

Amounts recognized in the Statement of profit and lossin respect of gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2015 | March 31,2014
Current service cost 4,175,843 2,699416
Interest cost on benefit obligation 1,569,730 1,028,931
Expected return on plan assets (1,547,158) (1,214,160)
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 3,920,591 (1,931,266)
Past service costs - vested benefits -
Net gratuity cost 8,119,006 582,921

Actual return on plan assets:

Particulars March 31, 2015 | March 31,2014
Expected return on plan assets 1,547,158 1,214,160
Actuarial gains / (losses) on plan assets 1,009,882 (387,351)
Actual return on plan assets 2,557,040 826,809

Reconciliation of present value of the obligaﬁon and the fair value of plan assets:

Particulars March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
Opening defined benefit obligation 12,763,006 12,471,889
Interest cost 1,569,730 1,028,931
Acquisition Adjustment 6,282,164 -
Current service cost 4,175,843 2,699,416
Actuarial (gains)/ losses on obligation 4,930,473 (2,318,617)
Benefits paid (533,124) (1,118613)
Closing defined benefitobligation 29,188,092 12,763,006
Change in fair value of plan assets
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31, 2014
Opening fair value of plan assets 17,734,403 16,907,594
Expected return 1,547,158 1,214,160
Actuarial gains/(losses) on plan assets 1,009,882 (387,351)
Contributions by employer 533,124 1,118,613
Benefits paid (533,124) (1,118,613)
Closing fair value of plan assets 20,291,443 17,734,403
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Details of plan assets

The plan assets represent Company’s proportionate share in the Aditya Birla Nuvo
Gratuity Fund managed by the ultimate parent company for the employees of the
Company. The details of plan assets are as under:

Particulars March 31,2015 | March 31, 2014
Government of India securities 27% 21%
Corporate Bonds 1% 1%
Insurer managed funds 51% 58%
Deposit Scheme 2% 3%
Others 19% 17%
100% 100%

The overall expected rate of return on.assets is determined based on the market prices
prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over which the obligation is to be settled.

Experience adjustments

Particulars

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2014

March 31,2013

Experience adjustments (loss) /
gain

(274,235)

(387,351)

641,862

Particulars

March 31, 2012

March 31, 2011

March 31, 2010

Experience adjustments (loss) /
gain

2,584,420

3,041,066

(2,081,274)

The Company does not expect to contribute additional amount to the fund in the next

year.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s

plans are shown below:

March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
Discount rate 8.00% 8.25%
Expected rate of retum on assets 8.50% 8.25%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in

the employment market.
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30) Related Party Transactions

Lot elabed waitl

Ultimate holding Company

Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited

Holding Company

Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited

Subsidiary Company

Aditya Birla Commodities Broking Limited

Related parties under AS 18 with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Fellow subsidiary

Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited

Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Limited

Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited

Aditya Birla Customer Services P Limited

the year

Additional related parties as per CA 2013 with whom transactions have taken place during

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Sudhakar Ramasubramanian, Managing Director

Mr. Srinivas Subudhi, Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f 15-5-
2014)

Mr. Vikash Agarwal, Company Secretary (w.e.f 28-1-2015)

Sr.
No. Closing 4 Closing ;
Particulars Balance as Trsa;:alc:_on Balance as tlr:;s;ic:f
o on March 2015 on March 2014
31,2015 31,2014
1. | Aditya Birla Nuvo Ltd
1 Reimbursement of Cost - Other
Expenses - 11,236 g =
2 Outstanding Balances
- Payables - i - -
1. | Aditya Birla Financial Services Ltd
Reimbursement of Cost - Manpower
1 Cost 4,844,088 - -
2 Contribution to Fund - 129,350 - -
Reimbursement of Cost - Electricity, 1,387,698
3 Rent, Staff welfare and other expenses - - -
4 | Issue of Preference Share - - - | 20,000,000
Security premium on preference share
5 issued during the year - - - | 80,000,000
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6 Outstanding Balances
- Payables (1,968,933) - - -
I1I. | Aditya Birla Finance Ltd
Recovery of Cost - Manpower, Rent
1 expenses » 588,571 B 101,125
2 Sale of Assets - - - 738,930
3 Outstanding Balances
- Receivables 400,870 - 18,202 %
IV. | Aditya Birla Money Mart Ltd
Expenses - Commission, - Management
1 Fees - | 103,568,045 - | 54,237,208
Recovery of Cost - Rent, Electricity,
2 Staff welfare and other expenses - 46,385,949 - | 14,947,934
Reimbursement of Cost - Rent,
Electricity, Staff welfare and other
3 expenses # - - 3,475,299
Other Transaction- Gratuity/Leave
4 Encashment liability - 8,161,581 - -
5 Inter corporate loan given - - | 10,000,000
6 Inter corporate loan receipt - - - | 10,000,000
Interest on Inter corporate loan
7 receivable - - 374,932
8 Qutstanding Balances - - 4 E
- Receivables 1,747,007 - 2,092,555 -
Aditya Birla Financial Shared
V. | Services Ltd
Reimbursement of Cost - Manpower,
Electricity, Staff welfare and other
1 expenses 12,823,927 11,353,190
2 Contribution to Fund 353,994 -
3 Outstanding Balances
- Payables (1,338,403) - | (3,305,760) | -
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V1. | Birla Sun-life Insurance Co Ltd
1 | Income 13,154,258 - | 10,891,642
2 Qutstanding Balances
- Receivables 198,633 - - "
Vil. | Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Ltd
1 Recovery of Cost - Rent expenses - 813,714 - 488,766
2 | Outstanding Balances
- Receivables 133,484 - 92,124 -
VIII. | Aditya Birla Customer Services P Ltd
Recovery of Cost - IT Support,
1 Manpower expenses 3,397,132 - - 842,700
2 Reimbursement of Cost - Rent expenses - 1,075,791 - -
3 Outstanding Balances
- Receivables 67,710 - 75,843 -
Aditya Birla Commodities Broking
IX. | Led
Recovery of Cost - Rent, Electricity,
1 Staff welfare and other expenses - | 17,296,257 - 36,127,561
Other Transaction- Gratuity/Leave
2 Encashment liability 1,636,872 - -
3 Capital investment 2,500,000 2,500,000 - -
4 Inter corporate loan taken - - E 37,500,000
5 Inter corporate loan repaid - - - 37,500,000
6 Inter corporate loan given - 1,400,000 - - | 681,087,570
7 Inter corporate loan receipt - 1,400,000 - | 697,087,570
Interest on Inter corporate loan
8 payable . - - 33,781
Interest on Inter corporate loan
9 receivable - 247 - 1,653,922
10 | Interest receivable on running account E 4,253 - 791,137
11 | Interest payable on running account - 72,939 - 14,854
12 | Rental advances transfer to ABCBL - 4,367,920 - 1,029,050
13 | Outstanding Balances
- Payables - - (328,451) -
- Receivables 416,680 - - %
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X. | Mr.P.SUDHIR RAQ
1 | Directors Sitting Fee - 235,000 | : 200,000
2 | Reimbursement of expenses 67,383 . 76,413
XI. | Mr. G. VIJAYARAGHAVAN
1 Directors Sitting Fee 195,000 R 200,000
2 Reimbursement of expenses
Mr. K. SUDHAKAR
XII. | RAMASUBRAMANIAN
1 | Brokerage Income : = 90,072 " 60,391
2 Outstanding Balances
- Payable (411,014) - | (3,528,245) .
XIIL. | Mr. AJAY SRINIVASAN
1 Brokerage Income B 7,000 B B
2 Outstanding Balances

- Payable (727) =

31) Foreign currency transactions

The Company did not enter into any foreign currency transactions in the current year and
previous year.

32) Stock options granted under ABML - Employee Stock Option Scheme - 2014

The objective of the Employee Stock Option Scheme is to attract and retain talent and
align the interest of employees with the Company as well as to motivate them to
contribute to itsgrowth and profitability.

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, as amended by
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 (hereinafter referred to as ‘SEBI ESOP Regulations’) and the Guidance Note on
Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, the cost of equity-settled transactions is
measured using the intrinsic value method. The cumulative expense to be recognized for
equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date will reflect the
extent to which the vesting period has expired and the company’s best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit to be
recognized in the statement of profit and loss for a period to represent the movement in
cumulative expense recognized as at.the beginning and end of that period and is to be
recognized in employee benefits expense. However, there is no expense that is incurred
during the year by the Company for this purpose since the exercise price at which the
options have been granted by the Company to eligible employees are at the market price

of the Company and further, the vesting of options is due only in the upcoming years.
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Stock options granted under ABML - Employee Stock Option Scheme - 2014

During the year, the Company had formulated the ABML Employee Stock Option Scheme -
2014 (ABML ESOP Scheme - 2014) with the approval of the shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting dated September 09, 2014. The Scheme provides that the total number
of options granted there under will be 27,70,000 and to follow the Market Value Method
(Intrinsic Value) for valuation of the Options. Each option, on exercise, is convertible into
one equity share of the Company having face value of Rs. 1 each. Subsequently, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors on December 2, 2014
has granted 25,09,341 stock options to its eligible employees under the ABML ESOP
Scheme - 2014 at an exercise price of Rs. 34.25/-. The Exercise Price was based on the
latest available closing price, prior to the December 2, 2014 (the date of grant by the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee) on the recognized stock exchanges on which the
shares of the Company are listed with the highest trading volume.

Summary of Stock Options granted under ABML ESOP Scheme - 2014 is as under

Options outstanding as on April 01, 2014 | Nil

No. of options granted during the year 25,09,341
Method of Accounting Intrinsic Value
Vesting Plan 25% every year

Exercise period

Within 5 years from the date of vesting of
respective options

Grant Date

02.12.2014

Grant/Exercise price (Rs. per share)

34.25/-

Market price as on the date of the grant

34.25/-(previous day closing price on the
recognized stock exchange)

Options forfeited/lapsed during the year

60,440 (due to resignation of employees)

Options exercised during the year

Nil

Options outstanding as on March 31, 2015

2,448901

The vesting period in respect of the options granted under ABML ESOP Scheme -

2014 is as follows:
Sr.No | Vesting Dates % of options that shall
vest
1 12 months from the date of grant 25% ofthe grant
2 24 months from the date of grant 25% ofthe grant
3 36 months from the date of grant 25% ofthe grant
4 48 months from the date of grant 25% of the grant

The Company has granted options to the eligible employees at an exercise price of Rs.
34.25 per share being the latest market price as per SEBI ESOP Regulations. In view of
this, there being no intrinsic value (being the excess of the market price of share under
ESOP over the exercise price of the option), on the date of grant, the Company is not
required to account the accounting value of option as per SEBI ESOP Regulations.
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33)

34)

Fair Valuation:
The fair value of the options on the date of grant has been done by an independent valuer
using Black-Scholes Formula.,

The key assumptions are as under:

Risk-free interest rate (%) 8.13%
Expected life (No. of years) 5.00
Expected volatility (%) 54.26%
Dividend vield (%) 0.00

The price of the underlying share in market [Rs.34.25/-
at the time of optiongrant

Had the company used the fair value model to determine compensation, its profit after tax
and earnings per share as reported would have changed to the amounts indicated below:

For the year ended
March 31, 2015
Net profit (Asreported) 70,772,057
Less: Impact of Incremental cost under Fair value

appmac}f 8,152,100
Net Profit (Proforma) 62,619,956
Basic earnings per share (as reported) (in Rs.) 1.28
Basic earnings per share (Proforma) (in Rs.) 1.13
Diluted earnings per share (as reported) (in Rs.) 1.28
Diluted earnings per share (Proforma) (in Rs.) 1.13

i) The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts, if any, are
assessed for material foreseeable losses. As at the balance sheet date, there were no long
term contracts (including derivative contracts)

ii) The Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company primarily
by the customers and proceedings pending with Income Tax and other statutory
authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and
has adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent
liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The Company does not expect the
outcome of these proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial results.
Refer note 24 for details on contingent liabilities. In respect of litigations, where the
management assessment of a financial outflow is probable, the Company has made a
provision of Rs 12,314,612 as at 31 March 2015.

Disclosure required under Sec 186(4) of the Companies Act 2013

Name of the Rate of Loan Secured/ 31 March 2015 31 March2014

loanee

Interest Amount unsecured
Rs Rs

ABCBL

9.0% 14,00,000 Unsecured 0 0
0 0

The loans have been utilized by ABCBL for meeting their working capital requirements & which
was subsequently repaid. L_/
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35)Previousyear figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to conform to
this year’s classification.

As per our report of even date

ForS.R. BATLIBOI & CO LLP. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya
Birla Money Limited
Chartered Accountants

[I Firm Registration Number: 301003E

T

per Shrawan Jalan 04 % Sudhakar Ramasubramanian %&“"
Partner Managing Director Direct
Membership No.: 102102 DIN: 02584713 DIN: (%ss:z 94124

Date: May 04, 2015

Place: Chennai
; /\\ MIAM
s, Srinivas Subudhi Vikashh[ﬂga/rw:l‘

Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
PAN : ATIPS9641N PAN : ACXPA6332]
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Particulars March 31,2015 | March 31,2014
Rs Rs
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (Loss) before tax 67,859,114 (82,041,851)
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation/ amortization 57,247,547 61,169,746
Loss/ (profit) on sale of fixed assets (967,731) 7,574,460
Provision for doubtful debts made/(written back) 5,117,058 (3,784,683)
Provision for doubtful deposits and advances 13,287,016 6,263,000
Net (gain)/ loss on sale of current investments (12,106,216) (9,539,639)
Interest expense 19,846,741 23,917,483
Interest (income) (52,787,560) (30,708,295)
Dividend (income) (19,800) (19,800)
Operating profit before working capital changes 97,476,169 (27,169,579)
Movements in working capital :
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 46,027,607 (3,113,390)
Increase / (decrease) in short-term provisions 16,104,696 329,243
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities (476,566,678) 768,667,379
Increase/ (decrease) in other long-term liabilities 1,360,813 (1,205,703)
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables (35,426,474) (373,713,920)
Decrease / (increase) in long-term loans and advances (1,490,885) 8,953,163
Decrease / (increase) in short-term loans and advances 125,748,695 (157,306,631)
Decrease / (increase) in other current assets 10,580,378 (3,861,929)
Cash generated from /(used in) operations (216,185,679) 211,578,633
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) - -
Cash flow before exceptional items (216,185,679) 211,578,633
Exceptional item - -
Net cash from/ (used in) operating activities (A) (216,185,679) 211,578,633
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including CWIP and capital advances (12,515,048) (4,799,492)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1,072,801 3,149,896
Proceeds of non-current investments 6,062 -
Intercorporate Deposit given to Subsidiary Company (1,400,000) (681,087,570)
Intercorporate Deposit repaid by Subsidiary Company 1,400,000 697,087,570
Purchase of Mutual Fund (3,362,500,000)| (25,999,950,000)
Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Fund 3,374,600,404 26,009,489,639
Investment in subsidiaries (2,500,000) (30,000,000)
lflvesu'nen_ts in bank deposits (having original maturity of more than three months) and (641,995,804) (906,569,227)
lien deposits
Matur.ity of bank deposits (having original maturity of more than three months) and lien 277,805,908 1,045,767.811
deposits
Interest received 36,476,246 38,679,169
Dividends received 19,800 19,800
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) (329,529,631) 171,787,596
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Short-term borrowings 956,637,112 474,000,000
Repayment of Short-term borrowings (956,637,112) (491,500,000)
Intercorporate Loan Given to Subsidiary Company 1,400,000 37,500,000
Intercorporate Loan received from Subsidiary Company (1,400,000) (37,500,000)
Proceeds from Issue of Commercial Paper 1,391,907,458 750,000,000
Repayment of Commercial Paper (800,000,000) (1,150,000,000)
Proceeds from Issue of Preference share capital - 100,000,000
Interest paid (19,846,741) (16,419,451)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C) 572,060,717 (333,919,451)




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Cash Flow Statement For The Year ended 31st March 2015
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs Rs
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A +B +C) 26,345,408 49,446,778
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 91,884,990 42,438,213
Cash and cash equivalents at the year ended 118,230,398 91,884,990
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 964 16,607
With banks
- Current Accounts 118,177,703 91,013,124
- unpaid dividend accounts* 51,731 670,077
- unpaid matured deposits* - 185,182
Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 13) 118,230,398 91,884,990

* The Company can utilise these balances only towards settiement of the respective unpaid dividend and unpaid matured deposit .

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya Birla Money Limited
For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP M
Chartered Accountants .
| irm Registratior:l\iu)nﬂ:ﬁ??ﬂ% Sudhakar Ramasubramanian
- v Managing Director
&_r(_ Rt . =

DIN : 02584713

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No.: 102102 s Subudhi

Date: May 4, 2015 Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
Place: Chennai PAN : ATIPSS641N PAN : ACXPAG332)
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S.R. Batuoi & Co. LLP 25 Senspail Baost Mord
Chartered Accountants Dadar. (West) )

Mumbal-a00 028, India

Tel 2 +2] 22 6192 D000
Fag +821 22 6192 1000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Aditya Birla Money Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Aditya Birla Money
Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary Aditya Birla
Commodities Broking Limited (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as
“the Group"} comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st MWarch, 2015, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as "the Act™) that glve a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated finencial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in  India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safequarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting paolicies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

!
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S.R. Barvisoi & Co. LLP

Chartared Accountants
Page 20f 6
Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financlal Statements
Aditya Birla Money Limited

An  audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures Iin the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend an the
auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due te fraud or error. In  making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's
preparation of the consolidated financial statements thal give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according te the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2015,
and its consolidated profit and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note no. 21 of the Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, relating to
the recoverability of assets in the nature of trade receivables, advances, other assets etc.
aggregating to Rs. 148,960,079 grouped under advances recoverable in cash or kind which Is subject
matter of claim and more fully described therein. Our opinion is not modified In respect of this
matier.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the
comments in our reports of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company, Incerporated
in India, we give in the Annexure a slatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143¢3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:
(3) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesald
Lcnnsmidaied financial statements.

Pa
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Chartered Accountants
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Independent Auditer's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Aditya Birla Money Limited

(b)

fc)

(d)

{e)

()

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

ln our opinion, the aforesald consolidated Ffinancial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

oin the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
and the Subsidiary Company as on 31st March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company respectively, none of the
directors of the Halding Company and Subsidiary Company, Incorporated in India, Is disqualified
as on 317 March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our oplnion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statemenls disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group. Refer note no. 31(c) of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements;

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable |osses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Cao. LLP
Chartered Accountants

1c

Firm Registration Number: 301003E

t"w gwF -lsz';‘ e

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Mumber: 102102
Place of Signature: Chennal
Date; May 4, 2015
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Aditya Birla Money Limited

Annexure

referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements” of our report of even date

The Group, comprising Aditya Birla Money Limited ("Holding Company') and its subsidiary to whom the

provisions of the Order apply

(iya)

(b

Cinca)

Ciinca)

{iv)

)

{vi}

(wliaad

A

The Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company have maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Tixed assets.

All fixed aszets have not been physically verified by the management of the Holding
Company and the Subsidiary Company during the year but there is a regular programme of
verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the of the
Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The business of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company does not invelve
inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 4(ii} of the Order are not
applicable to the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Holding Company and the
Subsidiary Company have not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable
to the Holding Company and its subsidiary.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there is an
adequate internal contral system commensurate with the size of the Holding Company and
the Subsidiary Company and the nature of its businesses, for the purchase of fixed assets
and for rendering of services. The activities of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary
Company do not involve purchase of inventory and the sale of goods. During the course of
our audit, no major weakness was observed or continuing failure fo correct any majar
weakness in the internal control system of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary
Company in respect of these areas.

The Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company have not accepted any deposits from the
public.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified
the maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
products/services of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a
slight delay in a few cases in respect of the Helding Company. The provisions relating to
customs duty and excise duty are not applicable to the Holding Company and the Subsldiary
Company.

=
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Aditya Birla Money Limited

{wiih)

Cviidch

Cviied)

According to the Information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax, service
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable for the Holding Coempany and
the Subsidiary Company. The provisions relating to customs duty and excise duty are not
applicable to the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company.

As more fully discussed in Note 22 to the financial statements, stamp duties cellected by the
Holding Company and the Subsidiary in respect of States wherein the manner of payment
has not been notified from July 2011 onwards and remalning unpaid as of March 31, 2015 is
Rs. 5,341,423, As the manner of payment of the same has not been notified, we are not in a
position to comment if any portion of the stamp duties collected has become due and
outstanding for more than six months as at the Balance Sheet date.

According to the records of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company, the dues
outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Period iehi Eh Fi here the
Name of the statute | Nature of dues |  Amount (Rs) roe W e el
amount related dispute is pending
7,283,390 April 2004 - June 2008
L8] 2004 = March
376,714 clober
2009
32,034 Apcil 2006-May 2005
mber 2008 - Commissioner of
Finance Act, 1994 | Service Tax | 1,116,339 * LRcEtim: &
Movember 2009 Service Tax
Movember 2009 - March
21,821
2010
April 2010 - September
26,996 ¥ ’
2010
Tamil Madu Value Yalue Added 30,439  **| April 2006-March 2007 | Appellate Assistant
Added Tax Act, Tax TE5,329 *=| April 2007-March 2008 |Commissioner of
Chiel Revenue
Karnataka Stamp
Stamp Duby 9,060,000 2003 - 2008 Controlling Authority,
Act, 1957
K arnataka
Employees'
Reqi W
Provident Funds and sqional Pll-u ‘1d=Er|t
Provident Fund | 14,036,578 * | April 2009 - May 2011 |Fund Commissioner,
Mizcellaneous -
nna
Provisions Act, 1952
108,452 | April 2006-March 2007 f
Commissioner o
Income Tax Act, April 2010 - March
i Income Tax B,773,360 614 Income Tax (Appeals),
2011 - h | Chennal
386,680 Aprll 2 Marc
2012

* includes payment of R4 625 484 under protest
**pycludes deposits of Rs 265,257

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are slight delays in the
amount required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made

Q&-"‘thereunder in respect of the Holding Company.
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Aditya Birla Money Limited

(viii)

(i)

(xd

Cxi)

i)

I respect of Holding Company, the accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are
less than fifty per cent of its net warth. The Holding Company has not incurred cash loss
during the year. In the immediately preceding financial year, the Holding Company had
incurred cash loss. In respect of the Subsidiary Company, the accumulated losses at the end
of the financial year are more than fifty percent of its net worth. The Subsidiary Company
has incurred cash loss during the year and immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the Information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company
have not defaulted in thelr repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture
holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Holding Company and the
Subsidiary Company have not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions.

The Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company did not have any term loans outstanding
during the year,

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the consolidated financial statements and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Holding Company have been
noticed or reported during the year. In case of the Subsidiary Company, we have been
informed by the management of the subsidiary company during the year under audit that
two employees of the subsidiary company had committed fraudulent acts on the subsidiary
company by sending confirmations to a client misrepresenting his trading account balance to
be Rs. 2,485,000 as against the actual balance of Rs.10,000. The issue came to fore post
the resignation of both employees. The subsidiary company has filed police complaint
against both the employees. Currently, the matter is under Investigation and management is
of the view that pending completion of the same no adjustments are necessary in these
financial statements.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CAI Firm Registration Number: ?DID-UE.E

o Sy—
kee ™ ==

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Mumber: 102102
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: May 4, 2015
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Aditya Birla Money Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015
Al amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Mate No. March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

ECQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(&) Sharehalders' Funds

Share Capital 3 155,400,000 155,400,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 160,554,008 185,879,866
Sub-Total {A) 315,954,008 341,279,866
(B) Nen-Current Liabilities
Other Long-term Liabilities 5 5,705,605 6,617,507
Lapg-term Provisions & 1,368,606 2,230,436
Sub-Total (B) 7,075,301 8,837,943
{C] Current Liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 7 680,631,345 98,723,887
Trade Payables 3 113,006,384 64,690,312
Other Current Liabilities 5B 1,130,125,085 1,589,250,047
Shori-lerm Provisions GR 26,274,112 13,379,965
Sub-Total (C) 1,960,040,930 1,766,044,211
TOTAL {A}+{B)HC) 2,283,070,238 Z,116,162,020
ASSETS
(D) Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assels 94, 510190711 170,002,549
Intangible Assets of 28,770,654 41,652,792
Intangible Assets under Development 784,500 :
80,574,225 211,745,341
MNon-Current Investments 104 65,750 66,000
Long-term Loans and Advances 114 71,044,695 74,370,223
Sub-Total (D) 151,684,670 286,181,564
[E} Current Assets
Currept Investments 108 8,341 -
Trade Recelvables 13 917,885,088 885,508,231
Cash and Bank Balances 14 893,414,352 488,488,362
Short-term Loans and Advances 11B 215,535,458 357,128,581
Other Current Assels 12 104,542,330 98,855,282
Sub-Total (E) 2,131,385,569 1,825,980,456
TOTAL (D)+(E) 2,283,070,239 2,116,162,020
Suramary af Sigrifieant Accounting Policies 2

The accampanying Motes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For 5.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firmpfegistration Number: 301003E
.

i rM

Eudh:almr Ramasubramanian

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya Birla Meney Lirmite

— Z&"‘“'f”"”" o

Managing Director Directdr |
DIN ; 02584713 DiN: (ORG24

8\/\/”/&/‘% ..3-'“.5/

Srinivas Subudhi Vikashi4umrar Agarwal
Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
FAN 3 ATIPSDGAIN PAN : ACKPAGIZ2]
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per Shrawan Jalan
Partner :
Membership No.; 102102 -
Date: May 4, 2015

Flace: Chennai



Aditya Birla Money Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2015
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless othenvise stated)

Year Ended Year Ended

Revenue Note No. March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Revenue from Operations 15 1,190,750,620 751,757,769
Other Income 16 73,803,610 61,338,897
Total Revenue 1,264,554,230 813,096,666
Expenses
Employvee Benefits Expenses 17 494,980,230 376,137,470
Finance Cost 18 19,863,406 24,210,654
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 19 59,265,658 64,619,340
Business Partners Payout 342359130 212,356,282
Other Expenses 20 292,009,172 253,151 895
Total Expenses 1,208,477,596 930,475,641
Profit/|Loss) Before Tax 56,076,634 (117,378,975)
Tax Expenses

- Write Back of Excess Provision for Taxy

Income (2,912,943) -
Profitf(Loss) for the Year 58,989,577 (117,378,975)
Earnings / (Loss) per share (Basic and Diluted) 27 1.06 (2.12)
(Face Value of Re. 1/- each)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying Motes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Aditya Birla Money Limited
For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP W
Chartered Accountants [lff e,
ICAl F'grn Registration Mumper: 301003E Sudhakar Ramasubramanian L‘—H i e

e i
% Whol & 2 Managing Director Director
- i - ' '-._~ | L
-.*LL wer =2 r\\ DIN : 02584713 DIN : r*gh,frzﬂ:?

IL'JI ) T‘E | !
per Shrawan Jalan s ,,(\\__:,;) Pt ’b (_\ g A .
Partner ﬁ‘ﬂm-r;!f_:ij}f @W W -‘ o Eﬂ ..91:::?-"‘___.

a——
Membership No.: 102102 Srinivas Subudhi Vikashlumar Agarwal
Date: May 4, 2015 Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
Place: Chennai PAN : ATIPSS641N PAN : ACKPAB332)



Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

1) Principles of consolidation

i} The Consolidated Financial Statements {'CF5') relate to Aditya Birla Money Limited (‘the
Company’) and its 100% (Previous year 100%) wholly owned subsidiary Aditya Birla
Commaodities Broking Limited ["ABCBL"), Aditya Birla Commodities Broking Limited is
incarporated in India,

ii) The Hnancial statements of the subsidiary have been drawn for the same reporting period
a5 that of the Company e year ended March 31, 2015,

iii) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary have been combined on a line
by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liahilities, income
and expenses and after eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and
unrealized profits/losses,

iv]) There is no excess / shortage of cost to the Company of its investment in the subsidiary
aver its proportionate share in the equity as at the date nFLhE investment. Accordingly no
goadwill / capital reserve is recognized in the CFS.

v} The CFS have been prepared using uniform accounting policies, except as stated otherwise,
for like transactions and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the
Company's separate financial statements.

2) Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
a) Basis of preparation

The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects
with the accounting standards notified under Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 20046,
(as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 read with General
Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013, issued by the ministry of corporate affairs, in
respect of 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have
beer consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the
previous year. However, as these financial statements are not statutory financial
statements, full compliance with the above Act are not required and so they may not reflect
all the disclosure requirements of the Act. The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have
heen censistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the
previous year,

b) Change In Accounting Policy

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, prescribed
requirements concerning depreciation of fixed assets, From the current year, Schedule XIV
has been replaced by Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, The applicability of Schedule
Il has resulted in the following changes related to depreciation of fixed assets. Unless stated
otherwise, the impact mentioned for the current year is likely to hold good for future years
also,




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015

(All amounts are in Indian Kupees unless otherwise stated)

Useful lives/ depreciation rates

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule X1V were
treated as minimum rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at
lower rates even if such lower rates were justfied by the estimated useful life of the asset.
Schedule 11 to the Companies Act 2013 prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in
many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the erstwhile Schedule XTIV. However,
Schedule [l allows companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and residual values if such
useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and justification for difference
is disclosed in the financial statements.

Considering the applicability of Schedule 11, the management has re-estimated useful lives
and residual values of all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates
currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed

assets, though these rates in certain cases are different from lives prescribed under
Schedule 11.

Fixed assets individually costing Rs.5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase,

Based on transitional provision given in Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013, the
carrying value of assets whose useful lives are already exhausted amounting to Rs 843.15
Lakhs has been charged to opening balance of retained earnings. Had there been no change
in useful lives of fixed assets, the charge to the Statement of Profit & Loss would have heen
lesser by Rs120.67 lakhs.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
management o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end
of the reporting period, Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledpe of current events and actions, uncertainties about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods

d) Tangible Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss,
il any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for its intended use. Each part of an item of property, plant and
equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant
parts of fixed assets are required to be replaced at intervals, the company recognizes such
parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying
amount of the fixed assets as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.
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Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015

{All umounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on Straight Line using the rates arrived at
based on the useful lives as specified in the Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
estimated by the management, The company has used the following useful life to provide
depreciation on its fixed assets.

ere nseful 1§l ; as e ll:

Assel Useful Life as Prescribed
by Schedule 11 of the Co.
Act, 2013

Computers (end user computers, Laptops) 3

V-5at ; b

Office Equipment (AL, Ups, Generator & 5

Invertors)

Vehicles 6

Useful Life as ;
Asset Prescribed by Estimated Useful
Schedule I1 of the Life

Co. Act, 2013

Batteries (included under

office Equipment’s) 5 Years 4 Years

Furniture & Fixtures* 10 Years 7 years

*In case of Furniture & Fixtures fitted with premises, Depreciation calculated based on lease
period taking into account the secondary lease period or7 years whichever is less.

Leaschold Assets

Period of Lease ranging
fram 4 to 5 years

Leasehold lmprovements

Fixed Assets, individually costing less than Rupees five thousands, are fully depreciated in
the year of purchase. )

Depreciation on the Fixed Assets added /disposed off/discarded during the year is provided
on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/dispesal /discarding and in the
case of capitalisation of Greenfield/ Brownfield project, depreciation is charged from the
date the project is ready to commence commereial production to the Statement of Profit and

Loss.
. Q
p. 74
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Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015

(All amounts are in Indfan Rupees unless otherwise stated)

€)

g

h)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition. The computer
software costs are capitalized and recognized as intangible assets in terms of Accounting
Standard 26 - Intangible Assets based on materiality, accounting prudence and significant
economic benefit expected there [rom to flow over a period longer than one year.
Capitalized costs include direct costs of implementation and expenses directly attributahle
to the development of the software. All other expenses on existing intangible assets,
including day-to-day maintenance expenditure are charged to the statement of profit and
loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising lrom derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized
in the statement of profitand loss when the asset is derecognized.

Computer software cost capitalized is amortized over the estimated useful life of 6 years on
a straight line basis,

Impairment

1) The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount,
The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use,
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and risks specificto the asset.

2] After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful 1ife.

Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantlally all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments
are recognized as an expense in the Statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments. On initlal recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost
comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage,
fees and duties.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for

diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
Investments. ;

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

-




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

i)

)

1.

jil.

i,

Revenues

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will low
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured,

Brokerage Income and transaction charges are recognized on the trade date of the
transaction upon confirmation of the transactions by the exchanges.

Income from depository services, referral fee and interest and finance charges are
recognised on the basis of agreements entered into with clients and when the right to
receive the income is established.

Other interest incomes are recognized on a Hme proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable rate of interest The same is included under the
head ‘other income’ in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established
by the reporting date,

Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The
company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The
company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure,
when an employee renders the related service, If the contribution payable to the scheme
for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid,
the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution
already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent
that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash
refund,

Gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act which is a delined benefit scheme is
accrued and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit
method made at the end of each financial year.

Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term
compensated ahsences are provided for based on actuarial valuation at the year end. The
actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method. The Company presents the
entire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have unconditional
right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date

Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to Statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred,




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless atherwise stated)

k) Empioyee stock compensation cost

Employees (including senior executives] of the company receive remuneration in the form
of share based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as consideration
for equity instruments (equiby-settled transactions).

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employvee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and the Guidonce Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based
Payments, the cost of equity-settled transactions is measured using the intrinsic value
method. The cumulative expense recognized for equily-settled transactions at each
reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the statement of profit and loss for a
period represents the movement in cymulative expense recognized as at the beginning and
end of that period and is recognized in employee benefits expense.

Income Tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act,
1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences
for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets can be realized. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized apgainst Future taxable
profits,

At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets, It
recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date, The
Company writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no
longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such
write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available,




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless atherwise stated)

m) Earnings Per Share

n)

p)

q)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable
taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares putstanding during the period, The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue Lo existing shareholders; share split;
and reverse share split, if any.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares,

Contingent Liability and Provisions

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability
that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably, The company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, Provisions are not discounted to its
present value and are determined based on management estimate required Lo settle the
obligation at the balance sheel date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the cument management estimates.

Segment Reporting

The Company is principally engaged in the business of Broking and related activities. The
operations are entirely in India. There is only one business segment and one geographical
segment and hence segment information is not required to be disclosed as per explanation

to para 38 of A5 17,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Sharing of costs
The Company shares certain costs / service charges with other companies in the Group.

These costs have been allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis between the
Companies as mutually agreed to.

j




Aditya Birla Money Limited

MNotes to the Consolidated Financlal statements for the Year ended March 31, 2015
(Al amounts are in Indlan Repees, unlass otherwise stated)

Az at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
NODTE: 3
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
150,000,000 (Previous year 150,000,000) Equity Shares of Re,1f-each 150,000,000 150,000,000
1,000,000 {Previous Year 1,000,000} 8% Redeamable Non convertible non 100, (00,000 100,000,000
cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100/ sach
250,000,000 250,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and pald-up
EQLITY SHARE CAPITAL
55,400,000 (Previous Year - 55,400,000 Equlty Shares of Re,1/-each Fully paid 55,400,000 65,400,000
55,400,000 55,400,000
PREFEREMNCE SHARE CAPITAL
1,000,000 {Previows Year 1,000,000) 8% Redeemable Mon convertible Mon 100, 000,000 100,000,000
cumulative Preference Shares of Rz, 100/ each fully pald
100,000,000 100,000,000

1a Reconcillation of the number of equity shares outstanding ot the Beginning and at the and of the perlad

5. |Description As at 31-Mar-15 Asar 31-Mar-14

Mo Mumber of Shares Armounk Mumiber of Shares Amount

1 At the beginning of the period 55,400,004 55,400,004 55,400,000 55,400,000
2 lssued during the periad - - - -

3 |Outstanding at the end of the period 55,400,000 55,400, 00 55,400,000 55,400,000

1B Reconciliation of the number of Preference shares outstanding at the beglnning and at the and of the period

5l. |Description Az at 31-Mar-15 Asat31-Mar-14

Mo Mumber of Shares Amount Mumber of Shares Amount

1 |At the beginning of the pariod 1,000,000 100,000,000 E00,000 0,000,000
2 |Issued during the pericd . 200,000 20,000,000
3 |Outstanding at the end of the period 1,000,000 100,000,000 1,000,000 100,000,000

2 Term/right attached to equity shares
The Company has only ane class of equity shares having a par value of Re.1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote

per share, The Company declares and pays dividend in Indlan rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will recelve remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
all prefarential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the pumber of the equity shares held by the sharehalders.

3 Term/right attached to Preference Shares
Preference share carry non cumulative dividend of 8% per annum. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.
On 31st March 2011, the Company had allotted 800,000 8% Redeemable Non Converlible Nan Cumulative Preference Shares of s, 100/
each, fully pald up at a premium of Rs.150/- par share to Aditya Birfa Financlal Servieas Limitad, the holding Company. These Preference
Shares are redeemable at the end of 5 years from the date of issue at a price of Rs.320/- per share.

On 315t March 2014, the Company had allotted 200,000 8% Redeermable Non Convertible Non Curmulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/-
each, fully pald up ata premium of Rs.400/- par share to Aditya Birla Financial Services Umited, the holiding Company. These Preference
Shares are redeemable al the end of 5 years fram the date of issue at a price of Rs.725/- par share,

During the year, the rights attached to the 800,000 &% Redeemakble Non Convertible Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ each
were varied to the extent and manner given below with the written consent of the preference shareholders dated 30th March 2015

1, The period. of redemption extended by 39 months from March 2016 to Jupe 201% and

2. The redemption price of Redeemable Mon Convertible Nan Cumuiative Preference Shares shall be varied from Rs.320/-
(Face value Rs. 100/~ and Fremium of Rs 220/ per share) to Rs.411/ [Face value fts.100/- and Premium of Rs.311/- per sharg]
3. Same a5 what |5 mentioned hersinabove, all other terms and conditions of the said preference shares remain the same:




Shares held by Holding Company

41,550,000 [Previous Year : 41,550,000) equity shares of Re.1/- each fully pald and 1,000,000 (Previous Year : 1,000,000) 8% Redeamalile
Mon Convertible Non Cumulative preference shares Rs, 100/-each fully pald are held by Aditya Birla Financial Services Limitad, the Holding
Campary,

Shares inthe Company held by each shareholder holding mare than 5 percent shares and the numbor of shares hald are as
under:-

I} Equity Shares Capltal
As 8t 31-Mar-15 As at 31-Mar-14
3L Wame of Share Holder Mumber of Shares v ot Antal paid-up Mumber of Shares | % of total paid-up
e held SRUSLY Shnye held ity share capitsl
capital RH. P

1 |Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited 41,550,000 F5.00 41,550,000 75.00
2 |PCR Investments Limitexl . 0,00 3,385,320 6,11
3 |Sucharliha P, Reddy 5,517,460 9.96 - -

As per recorcs of the Company, Including Its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholdars
regarding benefichal Interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneflclal ownerships of shares.

il) Preference Share Capital
Asat 31-Mar-15 As at 31-Mar-14
o Mame of Shara Halder Number of Shares % of total pald-up Mumber of Shares $i-of 3atal pald-up
e, held preference share held preferenca shara
capltal capital
1 |Aditya Birla Financlal Services Limited 1,000,000 100 1,000,000 100

Pe




Aditya Birla Money Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2015

(Al 2mounts are in Indian Rupees, unless othanlsa stated)

MNOTE: 4
RESERVES AND SURPLLS

1] Capital Reserves

2) Securities Pramiium Account
Balance as per st audited Financial Stagerment
Additson:
Secunty premium on preference shire (ssued during the year

3) General Reserve
Balance as per last audited Financial Statement

4) surplus/{Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance a3 per last audited Financial Statement
Adddition:
Profitf{Loss) of the year
Less: Appropriations
Depraciation one tima wrltton off as per Sch. I

MNOTE: 5A
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Rent Equalization Liability

MOTE: 5B
OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES

Incame Recelved in Advance
Investons' Education and Protection Fund to be credited as and when due
Unpaid Dividend
Unpaid Matured Deposits and interest Accrued thereon
O Papaliles
Payable Lo customers
Payable to exchanges
Book Cverdraft
Stalutory Dues
Deposits
Rent Equalization Liability
Others (due to Related Parties)

NOTE: BA
LOMNG-TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions for Employes Benefits:
Gratuity (Unfunded) {Refer Note no. 29}

MOTE: 6B

SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Provasions for Employves Benefits:
Leave Encashment
Gratuity (Unfunded) (Refer Mote no. 249)
Gratuity (Funded) | Refer Note ne, 29}
Chers (Delerred Compensation)

Taxation (Net of Advance Tax RS 16,060,110/~ (Previoas Year Rs.61,647, 167/-1)

s at s at

Mareh 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
11,538, 863 11,538,863
200,000,000 L2000, 000
B, 000,000

200,000,000 200,000,000
261,376,777 261,376,777
(287,035,773 (169,656, 798}
58,885,577 (117,378,975)

{£4,315,431) -

{312,361,627) (287,035,773}
160,554,008 185,879,866
5, 705,605 5,617,507
5,705,605 5,617,507
24,315 288,294
51731 670,077

= 185,182
1,056,828,984 1,518,475,742
2,725 605 1,270,958
6,000,495 12,168,965
20,581,402 14,024,900
41,435,514 40,436,710
2,138,041 752,814
333,995 475,505
1,130,129, 050 1,589,250,047
1,369,606 2,220,435
1,369,696 2,220,436
16,517,355 7,783,741
20,219 43,391

8,896,648 =

: 1,800,000

34 890 3,752,833
26,274,112 13,374,965




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Motes to the Consolidated Financial statements for thi Year ended March 31, 2015
(Al amounts are In Indian Rupees, unkass otherwise slated) Asat As at

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
NGTE: 7

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

UNSECURED

Commercial Papees * ¢ 60,631,345 98,723,887
650,631,345 98,723,887

© waximum balance outstanding during thi year 690,631,345 494,832 354

* Repayabie in 30 1o 90 diys frem the date of daw down, The interest on this loan ranges from B,75% to 10,70%,

NOTE: B

TRADE PAYABLES

Salaries, wages, bonus and other employee bepefits payable 61,677,662 27,168,100

Trade Payables {Dthers) 51,328,722 37,522,212

113,006,389 64,600,312

Thereare no Micro and Small Enterprises, o whom the Company owes duss, which are sutstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 2015,
Thiz Information as required to be disclosed under the Miero, Small and Madlum Enterprises Develnpment Act, 2006 has been determined to the
etent such partles have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company,
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Aditya Birla Monay Limitod

Motes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2015
Al amountz are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE: 104

INVESTRMENTS ; NON-CURREMT

Unguaoted

Mon Trade Investments (Unguoted, as valued st cost less provision
Investments in Equity Shares

6,575 [Previous wear: 5,600 Equity Share of R5.10/-sach fully pajd in Apollo Singhoorl Hotals Linvited.

Less: Provision fior dimunitien in value of investmaent

Mole
1. Apgropgate amounl of ungueted investments
A Agaregate amount of diminution i value of iInvestrment

NOTE: 108
INVESTMENTS: CURREMT
Oeeirted
Inwestments in

Kutual Funds

MOTE: 11A

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Unsecured, Considered Good, éxcepl olherwise stated)

Securily Deposits

Barging with Exchange

Other Loans and Advances
Advanpe Tax (et of Provision Rs.6,640,873/- (Previous year | Asb,b40,873/4))
Prepaid Expenses

MNOTE: 118
SHORT-TERR LOANS AND ADVANCES
[Unsecured, Considered Good, excepl otharwise stated)
Advances recoverabbe in cash or in kind or for value o be recamed [Refer Mote 21}
Aclwances recoveralile in cash or Kind
Considered Good
Consldered Deulbtiul

Less: Provision far Doubiful

Secuilty Deposits
Considered Dokt ful

Less: Provision [or Doubtiul

Giratuity Receivable [Refer note no . 29)
Loans & Advances to Related Party it
Margins with Exehange

Balances with Govt. Authorities
Advances o Suppligrs

Prepaid Expenses

Advances to Emplovess
Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doukthl

Az at As at
Mareh 31, 2015 fareh 31, 2014
183,824 184,523
{118.074) [118,523)
65,750 66,000
65,750 il D0
118,074 118,573
5,241 =
8,241 .
32217356 A7 894, 762
16,000,000 15,700,000
23,770,740 20,436,833
56,554 338,628
71,044,635 74,370,223
05,038,872 106,463,065
62,980,767 50,862,557
158,914,639 157,326,022
(6,980,767} (50,862,957)
85,938,872 106,463,065
6,784,029 764,29
366,500 a6k, 500
6,150,539 1,130,790
(366,500 (366,500
5,784,039 764,290
- 4,871,397
3,547,704 2,278,729
o6, 823,002 201,253,001
4,008,214 7,039,813
24,959 276 20,354,071
12,724,304 11,407,102
2,749,988 2,087,114
191,715 -
2,841,703 2097 118
(191,715} =
2,749,988 2,087,118
215,535,458 357,128,581

]



Aditya Birla Money Limited
Motes ta the Consolidated Financial statements for the Year anded March 31, 2015

CAll ameunts ane I Indian Rupess, unless otherwize stated) Bs at P at
harch 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
MOTE: 12
OTHER CLIRRENT ASSETS
[Unsecydied, Considered Good, except othanvise staksd)
Accrued Income (from operations} 5,748,950 8,591,552
Intesest Accrued on Fived Deposits 33,172 BOR 16,177 481
Receivable from Exchange 65,620,577 56,408,742
Insurance Claim Recelvables - 7.677.507
Considered Doubiful T Rue1nod 1,232,415
2,991,542 8,909,526
Less: Provision for Coubiful {2,951.592} [1,232,419)
7,677,507
104,542,330 08 855,282

* Clatms receivable on account of insurance are accounted for fo the extent the Company i reasonably certain of their ultimate collection

MNOTE: 13
TRADE RECEIVABLESS

DulStanding for a perlod exceeding & months Trom Lhe data they are due for payment

secured, Considered Good 63,718,609 53,830,458
Unsecured, Considared Doulbthal 28,455 814 21,927,292
Less: Provizion for deulbtfil {28,455, 818) [21.,927,292)
63,718,609 53,830,458
Oihers

Secured, Considered Good TEY, DB, A3 172,114,311
Unsecured, Considered Good L7 057,736 549,563,462
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful PR 1,84B,929
Less: Provision for doubtiul i {776,973) 11,848,95)
BE4, 160,474 831,677,773

917,885,048 885,508,231

ATrade receivables include pass through amounts representing dues from clients towards transactions not fully seltled as at the reporting date,
NOTE: 14

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Banks

Current Accounts 150,881,320 132 923 848
Uripaid Dividend 51731 GI0,077
Unelaimed Matured Deposits - 185,182
Cash on Hand 964 16,607
(A 150,934,015 133,795,714

Orther Bank Balances
Deposit Accounts [with orginal maturity more than three months)* 742,480,337 354,602,640
18] 742,480,337 354,692,648
(A} + 18} 893,414,352 488,488,362

* Flxed deposits have been placed under len lowards bank guarantees Rs.283,431.178 (Previous year H:..-IEE,EELE-EE], as margin with exchanges
R5. 458,208,474 |Previous year (200, 861,000) and as General a/c As2 840,685 {Previous year : Nil],
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NOTE: 15

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
A.lncome from services
Brokerage income

Income from transaction charges
Account opening charges
Income from depository services

B.Other operating income
V-sat rent
Interest and finance charges

MNOTE: 16
OTHER INCOME

Interest Income
Interest on bank deposits
Other interest income
Dividends Income on Investments
Long-term
Met Gain on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Met)
Provision for Doubtful Debts written back
Miscellanecus Income (Net)

NOTE: 17

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries and Wages

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds (Refer Note 29)
Staff Welfare Expenses

NOTE: 18

FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Costs

NOTE: 19

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Depreciation of Tangible Assets

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Year Ended
March 31, 2015

Year Ended
March 31, 2014

1,011,520,631 627,324,044
6,287,216 4,991,295
2,808,924 2,873,047

43,359,339 39,978,425

1,063,976,110 675,166,811

1,332,267 1,754,919
125,442,243 74,836,039
126,774,510 76,590,958

1,190,750,620 751,757,769

57,236,263 41,218,583

13,929 179,352

19,800 19,800

14,108,602 10,812,644
967,731 -

. 3,536,630

1,457,285 5,571,888

73,803,610 61,338,807
458,725,781 351,549,189
27,215,721 16,909,898

9,038,728 7,678,383

494,980,230 376,137,470
19,773,802 24,197,440
89,604 13,214
19,863,406 24,210,654
44,284,060 41,168,780
14,981,598 23,450,560
59,265,658 64,619,340
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NOTE: 20
OTHER EXPENSES
Rent (Refer Note 28)
Repairs and Maintenance of:

Buildings

Others
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Bandwidth Charges
Advertisernent
Legal and Profession Expenses
Provision for Doutful Debts
Provision for Doubtful Deposits and Advances
Printing and Stationery
Travelling and Conveyance
Communication Expenses
Loss on Sale/Discard of Fixed Assets (Net)
Banlk, Collateral and Clearing Charpes
Auditors' Remuneration®
Directors’ Fees
Postage Expenses
Electricity Charges
Information Technology & Software Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

* Auditors' Remuneration includes payments to auditors as under:

As auditor;

Audit fee

Limited Reviews

Tax audit fea
Certification fees
Reimbursement of expenses

9

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2015 March 21, 2014

55,937,074 52,623,656
1,331,564 1,350,939
20,686,178 22,645,948
16,903,898 12,212,765
13,511,071 6,568,917
23,399,912 17,562,236
2,857,979 2,207,954
19,015,895 16,751,226

5,456,570 -
14,068,698 6,413,000
6,133,734 5,410,649
19,452,452 18,248,205
15,635,706 15,819,104
- 7,574,460
10,685,843 3,439,693
2,909,350 2,120,183
470,000 450,000
3,626,067 2,770,879
13,079,303 12174,177
40,010,767 40,683,268
6,737,111 6,124,646
292,005,172 253,151,895
1,200,000 1,100,000
750,000 200,000
350,000 100,000
23,156 39,329
486,194 80,854
2,909,350 2,120,183

e ]
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21) Assets forming part of daims made by the Ultimate Parent Company

Pursuant to a Share Purchase agreement ["SPA") between Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited (ABNL'
ar 'the Purchaser’) and Mr Prataph C Reddy and others ("Erstwhile Promoters”) dated
August 28, 2008, ABNL had agreed to acquire 31 million equity shares in Aditya Birla
Money Limited ("the Company™). The transaction was completed on March 6, 2009,

As per the SPA, the Erstwhile Promoters had agreed to indemnify and hold harm less the
Purchaser to the extent of any Losses, resulting from or consequent upon or relating to such
breach of representations or warranties, covenants or agreement including but not limited
to the recoveries of receivables and other assets in the books of the Company, contingencies
on tax and related matters ete, '

Subsequent to the completion of the above transaction, the Purchaser noted several
breaches of representations and warranties including but not limited to non-recovery of
debtors, irrecoverable advances, missing fixed assets ete. Accordingly, ABNL based on its
internal assessment of the recoverability of receivables, fixed assets, other assets and
matters relating to tax and other contingencies arrived at an amount of Rs 166,634,149 as
Losses incurred on account of breach of representation warranties in the SPA. Further,
ABNL vide its letter dated March 5, 2011 made a separate claim of Rs 5,169,379 for
amounts becoming due and payable on accounts of various cases initiated by the customers
of the Company. ABNL invoked the arbitration mechanism and filed their Statement of
Claim on February 26, 2011 with the Arbitration Tribunal.

Pending the final outcome of the arbitration proceedings, the Company has identified all
such receivables, assets ete which are have not been recovered and other items which are
the subject matter of the claim to the extent they are in the books of accounts of the
Company as at March 31, 2014 aggregating Rs 148,960,079 (previous year: Rs
149,009,581) and disclosed the same in Short Term Loans & Advances in Note No 11B of
the Balance Sheet, as these amounts would be paid directly to the Company by the
Erstwhile Promoters at the direction of ABNL asand when the settlement happens.

Both report submitted by Professional Accounting firm and had also directed the
Respondent to file their list of witnesses (if any) by the end of April 2013. The Respondents
filed their objections to the audit report and ABNL had also filed its reply to the said
ohjections.

Arguments in rebuttal by the Claimant was completed on 25 October 2013 and written
submissions were filed by 29 October 2013. The tribunal has reserved the award.

During the current year, Arbitral Tribunal has passed an award, allowing claim of
Rs.102,395,606/-, which excluded premature claims pertaining to income tax, service tax,
etc. Further, such award directed the Erstwhile Promoters to pay a sum of Rs, 57,341,539/-
(being 56% of Rs.102,395,606/-, as ABNL has purchased only 56% of shares), alongwith
interest @ 14% from the date of award, This award was received by ABNL on 27% May
2014,

Subsequently, during the year both parties have filed petitions under Sec.34 of the
Arbitration and Coneiliation Act, 1996 seeking to set aside the award and the same are
admitted and pending on the file of the High Court of Madras.

o
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In respect of such receivables, which excludes premature claims pertaining to income tax,
service tax, ete, the Company has created adequate provision, which also includes claims
not awarded by the Arbitral Tribunal to the extent of 44%. .In respect of tax claims, the
company has obtained favourable order for certain assessment years & is confident of
recovering such amount in due course. Such amounts are fully recoverable from the income
tax department.

Based on legal opinion received and internal assessment, the ultimate company is confident
of recovering the allowed claim through the legal process. Further, we conform that ABNL
has committed to transfer any funds received on settlement of arbitration order to the
company. Accordingly in our opinion there is no uncertainly in recovery of such amounts
and no additional provision is necessary.

22) Stamp duty

Hitherto, the Company had been collecting and remitting stamp duties with respect to
states wherein the manner of payment of the same has been prescribed by the respective
state govermments. From July 2011, the Company had started collecting stamp duty on
contract notes for all states, including the states wherein the manner of payment has not yet
been notified. The Company is evaluating various options of remitting the same, including
remitting those amounts in the State of Tamil Nadu, as all the contract notes are executed at
Tamil Madu. Pending, the final detérmination of the manner of remittance, amount of Rs
5,341,423/- (Previous Year: Rs. 2,088,276) collected till March 31, 2015 has been disclosed
under statutory dues in other current liabilities.

23) Capital and other commitments

a] Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account, net of advances
and not provided for is 784,500/ (Previous year - Rs. NIL).

b) For commitments relating Lo lease arrangements, please refer note 28,
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24) Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

March 31, 2015

| March 31, 2014

Disputed tax and other statutory liabilities not provided
for:

(a) Income tax & interest tax - for various assessment years in
respect of which Company has gone on appeal Based on
judicial pronouncements, the claim of the Company is likely to
be accepted by the judicial authorities,

45,653,877

45,653,877

(b) Service tax - for various assessment years in respect of
which the Company has gone on appeal. Based on judicial
pronouncements, the claim of the Company is likely to be
accepled by the judicial authorities.

(c) Provident fund - for the period from March 2009 to May
2011 for non-inclusion of certain components like allowances
ete. while computing and remitting the employer and
employees’ contribution to provident fund. Based on judicial
pronouncements, the claim of the Company is likely to be
accepted by the judicial authorities.

{d) Karnataka Stamp duty for the period from 2003-2008.
Based on judicial pronouncements, the claim of the Company is
likely to be accepted by the judicial authorities

(&) VAT - for varipus assessment years in respect of which
Company has gone on appeal. Based on judicial
pronouncements, the claim of the Company is likely to be
accepted by the judicial authorities.

7,989,907

14,036,578

9,060,000

1,061,025

_Contingent Liability notprovided foron accountof:

(a) Disputed claim of SEBI towards turnover fees cont ested by |

the Company at Ho'nble Supreme Court. The Company has
been adwvised by its legal counsel that it is possible, but not
probable, the action will succeed and accordingly no provision
for any liability has been made in these financial statements.

27,656,667

7,989907

14,036,578

9,060,000

1,061,025

27,656,667

(b} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts®

84,364,701

39,838,038

* Represents claims made on the Company by various customers alleging unauthorized trades, loss of
profits ete. The Company has been advised by its legal counsel that it is possible, but not probable, the
action will succeed and accordingly no provision for any liability has been made in these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year endedMarch 31, 2015
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25) Managerial Remuneration

During an earlier year the Company had made an application to the Central Government
under Section 309 (5B) of the Companies Act, 1956 for seeking waiver of excess managerial
remuneration amounting to Rs 3,094,634 (Previous year: Rs 3,094,634) (excluding
statutory contribution to provident fund, gratuity and leave encashment which are
exempted under Schedule VI) paid to Mr, P.B. Subramaniyan, the erstwhile whale time

director ("Erstwhile Director’) of the Company for the period from April 1, 2008 to March 6,
2009,

During the previous year, the Company has received an order from the Central Government
(CG) whereby the CG has rejected excess remuneration of Rs.1,626,614 (Previous year:
Rs.1,626,614) and directed the Company to collect the same from the Erstwhile Director.

The Company has commenced the process of recovery from the Erstwhile Director. Pending
the recovery of the same, it has been shown as advances recoverable by the Company in the
Balance Sheet, The Company is evaluating various altemative options including seeking a
condonation / compounding if these amounts are not recoverable from the Erstwhile

Director.

26) Foreign curiency transactions

The Company did not enter into any foreign currency transactions in the current year and

previous year,

27) Earnings Per Share

Particulars B March 31, 2015 March 31,2014

Net profit/ (loss) as per Statement of profit | A 58,589,577 (117,378975)
and loss
Weighted average number ol equity shares _ )

- Basicand diluted B 55,400,000 55,400,000

E}nings / [Loss) per share

- Basicand diluted A/B 1.06 (2.12)

Nominal value of equity share (in Rs.) Re 1/- Re 1/-
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28] Lease disdosures

Operatingleases for premises:

Lease rentals in respect of premises taken on operating lease during the year ended March

31,2015 amounts to Rs 51,573,603 (Previous Year Rs. 47, 580,720,

Future oblipations towards lease rentals under non-cancellable lease agreements as on
March 31, 2015 amounts to Rs.208418830 (Previous Year Rs. 245,888,965). Details of

Lease Rentals payable within one year and thereafter are as under:

The company has entered into lease / license agreements in respect of immovable
properties with different parties, Some of the agreements contain escalation clause related

to lease rentals / license fees from 5% to 159 pa.

Operatingleases for computers:

The company has entered into commercial leases on computer desktops. These leases have

— ____Particulars | March 31,2015 | March 31,2014
Within one year 44,766,451 43,942,934
Later than one year and not later than five years 120,710,820 | 163,288,588
Later than five years 42,941,559 38,657,443

an average life of three years with renewal option included in the contracts,

Lease rentals in respect of computers taken on operating lease during the year ended March

31, 2015 amounts to Rs. 4,103,985 (Previous Year Rs. 4,559,985).

Future obligations towards lease rentals under non-cancellable lease agreements as on
March 31, 2015 amounts to Rs. 2,051,991 (Previous Year — Rs 2,112,280). Details of Lease

Rentals payable within one year and thereafter are as under;

Pardculars

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2014

2,051,991

2,112,280

Later than one year and not later than five years

Later than five years
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29} Employment Benefit disclosures

The amounts charged to the statement of profit and loss during the year for Provident fund
contribution aggregates to Rs.17472222 (Previous year - Rs. 14,829,414) and employees'
state insurance contribution aggregates to Rs. 1,141,013 (Previous year - Rs. 1,497 563).

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) lor
each completed year of service. The scheme is funded for the Company. The scheme is
unfunded for ABCBL.

The lwllowing tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the
statement of profit and loss and the unded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet

for the gratuity plan of ABML,

Amounts recognized in the Balance sheet in respect of gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
Present value of defined benefit obligation 29,188,092 12,763,006
Fair value of plan assets 20,291,443 17,734,403
| Liability /{Asset) recognized in the balance sheet 8,896,649 (4,971.397)

Amounts recognized in the statement of profit and loss in respect of gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2015 | March 31,2014
Current service cost 4,175,843 2,699416
Interest cost on benefit obligation 1,569,730 1,028,931 |
Expected return on plan assets (1,547,158) (1,214,160)
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 392,0591 (1931,266])
Past service csts - vested benefits -
Net gratuity cost 8,119,006 582,921

Actual return on plan assets:

Particulars March 31, 2015 [ March 31,2014
Expected return on plan assets 1,547,158 1,214,160
Actuarial gains / (Losses) on plan assets 1,009,882 (387,351)
Actual return on plan assets 2,557,040 B26,809

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of plan assets:

Particulars March 31, 2015 | March 31,2014

Opening defined benefit obligation 12,763,006 12,471,889
Interest cost 1,569,730 1,028,931
Acquisition Adjustment 6,282,164 -
Current service cost 4,175,843 2699416
Actuarial (gains)/ losses on obligation 4,930,473 (2,318617)
Benefits paid (533,124) (1,118613)
Closing defined benefit obligation 295,188,092 12,763,006

4
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Change in fair value of plan assets

- i’:_arl:icu[ars

March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014

Dpening [air value af plar assets 17,7344 16,907,59
03 4

Expected return 1,547,158 1,214,160
Actuarial (gains]/ losses on 1,009,882 (387,351)
Contributions by employer 533,124 1,118613
Benefits paid (533,124) (1,118613)
| Closing fair value of plan assets 20,291,443 17,734,403

Details of plan assets

The plan assets represent Company's proportionate share in the Aditya Birla Nuvo Gratuity
Fund managed by the ultimate parent company for the employees of the Company, The

details of plan assets are as under:

Particulars March 31,2015 | March 31,2014

Govemment of India securities 27% 214 |
Corporate Bonds 1% 1%

Insurer managed funds 51% | 58% |
Deposit Scheme 2% 3%
Others 19% 17%

100% 100% |

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices
prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over which the obligation is to he settled.

Experience adjustments
_ Particulars | March 31,2015 | March 31,2014 | March 31, 2013
Experience adjustments (loss) / gain {274,235) 387351 641,862
Particulars — March 31, 2012 | March 31, 2011 | March 31, 2010
Experience adjustments (loss) / gain 2,584,420 3,041,066 (2,081,274)

The Company does not expect to contribute additional amount to the fund in the next year,

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans

are shown below:

[ Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Discount rate 8.00% B.25%
Expected rate of return on assets 2.50% 8.25%
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The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the

employment market.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the
statement of profit and loss and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity

plan of the ABCBL which is unfunded.

Amounts recognized in the Balance sheet in respect of gratuiky

Particulars March 31,2015 | March 31,2014
Present value of defined benefit obligation 1,389,915 2,263,827
Fair value of plan assets o - - -
Liability /{Asset) recognized in the halance sheet 1,389,915 2,263 827

Amounts recognized in the statement of profit and loss in respect of gratuity

Particulars March 31,2015 | March 31, 2014
Current service cost 264,225 357,517
Interest cost on benefit obligation 146,401 244381
Expected return on plan assets _ NIL MIL
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (25,666) (775371)
Past service msts - vested benefits NIL -
Net gratuity cost 384,960 (173.473)
Reconciliation of present value of the obligation

Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31,2014
Opening defined benefit obligation 2,263,827 2,962,192
Acquisition Adjustment {1,103,034) -
Interest cost 146,401 244,381
Current service cost 264,225 357,517
Actuarial [gains)/ losses on obligation (25,666) (775,371)
Benefits paid (155,838) (524,892)
Closing defined benefitobligation 1,389,915 2,263827

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company's plans

are shown below:
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31, 2004
Discount rate B.00% B.25%
Expected rate of return on assets B.00% 8.25%

The estimates of [uture salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the

employment marlket.
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30) Related party transactions

Ultimate holding Company

nﬂtdil_‘y; Birla Nuvo Limited

Holding Company

Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited

Subsidiary Eump-sﬁy

Aditya Birla Commodity Broking Limited

Related parties under AS 18 with whom transactions have taken pace during the year

Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries

Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited
ﬂditya BirIa Financial Shared SEWiLe': Limited

—nin

| Aditya Birla Customer Services Pvt Limited

the year

Additional related parties as per CA Zﬂlﬂ with whom transactions have taken place during

Mr. Sudhakar Ramasubramanian, Managing Director

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Srinivas Subudhi, Chief Financial Officer (wef 15-5-
2014) L
Mr. Vikash Agarwal, Company Secretary (w.e.f 28-1-2015)

gr.
No Claslag Transaction Loss Transactio
¥ Balance as Balance as
52014 - ns 2013 -
on March 2015 - on March 2014
Particulars 31,2015 31, 2014
L | Aditya Birla Nuvo Ltd
1 | Relmbursement of Cost - Other Expenses - 11,236 - -
2 | Outstanding Balances
- Payahles - . -
1l. | Aditya Birla Financial Services Lid -
1 | Reimbursement of Cost - Manpower Cost - 4 B44,088 - -
2 | Contribution to Fund . . 129,350 - -
Reimbursement of Cost - Electricity, Rent, 1,387,698
3 | Staff welfare and other expenses = - -
4 | Issue of Preference Share - - - | 240,000,000
Security premium on preference share
5 | issuwed during the year . = | 80,000,000
6| Dutstanding Halances
- Payables [1.968,933) C - -
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Aditya Birla Finance Ltd

1 | Recoviery of Cost - Manpower, Rent expenscs - S5BBS71 - 101,125
2 | Sale of Assets . T38,530
|2 | Outstanding Balances
- Receivahles £00.870 - 18,202 -
Y, | Aditya Birls Money Mart Lid
1 | Expenses - Commission, - Managemerit Fees 105,884,114 - | 63,787,072
Recovery of Cost - Rent, Electricity, Staff
2 | welfare and other expenses - &6,385,949 14,947,934
Reimburse ment of Cost - Rent, TR
3 | Electricity,5tall welfare and other expenses - - - 3,475,299
Other Transaction- Gratuity/Leave
4 | Encashment liability 8,161,581 .
5 | Inter corporate loan given . - - | 16,000,080
6 | Inter corporate loan receipt s - - | 10,000,000
7 | Interest on Inter corporate loan receivable . - - - | 3740932
8 | Outstanding Balances - - 4 -
- Receivables B 1,747,007 = 2,092,555
- Payables (333,995) - [975,505) -
V. | Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Ltd :
Reimbursement of Cost - Manpower,
1 | Electricity, Staff welfare and other expenses 12,823,927 | 11,353,190
2 | Contribution to Fund 353,994 -
3 | Outstanding Balances
- Payables N (1,338,403) (3,305,760) -
Vi. | Birla Sunlife Insurance Co Lid ™
1 | Income - 13,154,258 - | 10,891 642
2 | Dutstanding Balances

- Receivahles

198,633




Aditya Birla Money Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

It Aditya Birla Insurance Broliers

Vil Lid
1 Recovery of Cost - Rent expenses 813,714 488,766
2 Outstanding Balances
- Receivables 133,484 | 92,124
Aditya Birla Customer Services
VIIL Lid
Revovery of Cost - IT Support,
1 Manpower expenses - 3,297,132 - 842,700
Retmbursement of Cost - Rent
7 expenses 075,791 - =
] Outstanding Balances :
- Recelvables 67,710 - 75,843 »
| IX. | Mr.P.SUDHIR RAO _ |
| 1 Directors Sitting Feo 275000 - 250000
| 2 Reimbiirse ment of expenses 67383 - 76413
X. Mr. G, VIJAYARAGHAVAN
1| Directors Sitting Fee 195000 - 200000
Mr. K. SUDHAKAR
X1 RAMASUBRAMANIAN
1 i 90,072 i 60,391
z Cutstanding Balances
- Papakila {411,014} - | [3,528,245) 3
il Mr. AJAY SRINIVASAN
1 Income ) 7000 - .
Z Dutstanding Batances Al
- Payable [727) -
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31) Others

a. Stock options granted under ABML - Employee Stock Option Scheme - 2014

The objective of the Employee Stock Option Scheme is to attract and retain talent and align
the interest of employees with the Company as well as to motivate them to contribute to its
growth and profitability.

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Schermne) Guidelines, 1999, as amended by Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(hereinafter referred to as 'SEBI ESOP Regulations”) and the Guidance Note on Accounting
for Employee Share-based Payments, the cost of equity-setted transactions is measured
using the intrinsic value method. The cumulative expense to he recognized for equity-
settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date will reflect the extent to
which the vesting period has expired and the company's best estimate of the number of
equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit to be recognized in the
statement of profit and loss for a period to represent the movement in cumulative expense
recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and is to be recognized in employee
bhenefits expense. However, there is no expense that is incurred during the year by the
Company for this purpose since the exercise price at which the options have been granted
by the Company to eligible employees are at the market price of the Company and further,
the vesting of options Is due only in the upcoming years.

Stock options granted under ABML - Employee Stock Option Scheme - 2014

During the year, the Company had formulated the ABML Employee Stock Option Scheme —
2014 (ABML ESOP Scheme - 2014) with the approval of the shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting dated September 09, 2014, The Scheme provides that the total number of
options granted there under will be 27,70,000 and to follow the M arket Value Method
(Intrinsic Value) for valuation of the Options. Each option, on exercise, is convertible into
one equity share of the Company having face value of Rs. 1 each. Subsequently, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors on December 2, 2014
has granted 25,09,341 stock options to its eligible employees under the ABML ESOP Scheme
- 2014 at an exercise price of Rs. 34.25/-. The Exercise Price was based on the latest
available closing price, prior to the December 2, 2014 (the date of grant by the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee) on the recognized stock exchanges on which the shares of the
Company are listed with the highest trading volume.

Summary of Stock Options granted under ABML ESOP Scheme - 2014 is as under

Options outstanding as on April 01,2014 | Nil

No. of options granted during the year 25,09,341

Method of Accounting Intrinzic Value

Vesting Plan 25% every year

Exercise period ' Within 5 years from the date of vesting of
respective options

Grant Date ) | 02.12.2014

Grant/Exercise price (Rs. per share) 34.25/-

Market price as on the date of the grant | 34.25/-(previous day closing price on the
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recomnized stock exchange)

Options forfeited//lapsed during the yvear

60,440 (due to resignation of employees)

Options exerdsed during the vear

Nil

Options outstanding as on March 31, 2015

2448901

The vesting period in respect of the options granted under ABML ESOP Scheme -
2014 is as follows:

Sr. No | Vesting Dates % of options that shall
est
1 12 months from the date of grant 25% of the grant
Z 24 months from the date of grant 25% of the prant
3 36 months from the date of grant 25% of the prant =
i 48 months from the date of grant 25% of the prant

The Company has granted options to the eligible employees at an exercise price of Rs. 34.25
per share being the latest market price as per SEBI ESOP Regulations. In view of this, there
being no intrinsic value (being the excess of the market price of share under ESOP over the
exercise price of the option]), on the date of grant, the Company is not required to account
the accounting value of option as per SEBI ESOP Regulations. '

Fair Valuation: The fair value of the options on the date of grant has been done by an
independent valuer using Black-Scholes Formula. The key assumptions are as under:

Risl-free interest rate (%) 8.13%
Expected life (No. of yvears) 5.00
Expected volatility (%) 54260
Dividend yield (%] 0.00

The price of the underlying share in market at the time of option grant |Rs.34.25/-

Had the company used the fair value model to determine compensation, its profit after tax
and earnings per share as reported would have changed to the amounts indicated below:

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

Net profit (As reported) 58,080,577

Less: Impact of Incremental cost under Falr value approach 8,152,100

et Profit {Proforma) 50,837 477

Basic zarnings per share (as reported) (in Bs.) 1.06

Basic earnings per share {Proforma) (in Rs.) 0.9z

Dlluted earninas per share (as reporbed) (in Bs.) 1.06

Dilcited earnings per share (Proforma) (in Rs.) 0.52

b. The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts, if any, are
assessed for material foreseeable losses. As at the balance sheet date, there were no long
term contracts (including derivative contracts)

¢. The Company's pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company primarily by
the customers and proceedings pending with Income Tax and other statutory
autharities, The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has
adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent
liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements, The Company does not expect the
outeome of these proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial results.
Refer note 24 for details on contingent liabilities. In respect of litigations, where the
management assessment of a financial outflow is probable, the Company has made a
provision of Rs 12,314,612 asat 31 March 2015,

- o™
0\ \
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32) Previous year [igures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to conform to this

year's classification.

As per our report of even date
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Consolidated Cash FlowStatement as at 31st March 2015
Al amounts are in Indion rupees, unless atherwise stated]

months] aml lien deposits

Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs Rz
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (Loss) hefire tax 56,076,634 (117,378,975)
Mon-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash Hiws
Bepreciation/ amortization 59,265,658 64,619 340|
Loss/ [profit) on sale of fixed assets [967,731) 7574460
Provision for doubtiul debis made /{ written baclk) 5,456,571 (3,536,630)
Provigion for doubtful depasits and advances 14,068,698 £,514,998]
Met (gain]/ loss on saleaf current investments (14, 108,602) (10,812,644)
Interest expense 19773802 24,197 4440
Interest (income] (57,250,192) [41,397,935)
Dividend (income) (19,800) (19.800)
Operating profit before working capital changes 82,295.037 (70.239,746)
Movements in waorking capital :
Increasef (ecrease) in brade payables 47,570,941 (3,339.536)
Increase / [decrease) in long-tevin provisions (H50,740) {690,061)
Increase / (decrease) in short-term provisions 15,807,090 [563.878)
Increase) (decrease] in other curcent liabilities (458,287,598) 559,228,226
Increase/ [decrease] in other long-tern liabilities (911,902) 213,198
Decrease / {inerease) in trade receivables [37,833.427] [363,735369)
Decrease / {increase] in long-term loans and advances 325,528 7768697
Decrease / (Increase] in shovt-term loans and advances 127 436,196 [157,605,712)
Decrease / (increase) in other current assets 13,830,744 [70.305081)
Cash gencrated from /(used in) operations {207,618,131) {159,968,450)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) - -
Cash low belore exceptional items (207,618,131) (159,968 450)
Exceptional item "= -
Net cash fromy/ (used in) operating activilies (A} (207,618,131) (159,968,450)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including CWIP and capital advances [12,515048) (4.BO0492)
Proceeds (tom sale of fixed assots LO7EBOL 3,149 B96
Procveeds of non-current investments 6,062 =
Purchase of Mutual Fund [(3,977.500,000) (28,126,450,000)
Proceads from Sale of Mutual Fund 3,901 504 449 28137 262 644
Investment in subsidiaries - (30,000,000)
Investments in banle de posits (having orlgingl maturity of more than three (BE5, 743,597 (1,015346.440)

Maturity of banl deposits (having original maturity of more than three 277,955,908 1,480,797,000
Interest received 37,809,839 73,185,761
Dividends received 19 800 19,800
Net cash llow from,/ [used in) investing activities () (317.299,786) 517,818,169
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from Short-term borrowings 1,001,637,112 474,000,000
Repayment of Short-term borrowings {1,001,637,112) (527,500,000)
Proceeds From lssue of Preference share capital - L0 000,000
Froceed received from Lssue of Eguity capital . & 30,000,000
Froceeds from 1ssue of Commercial Paper 1,391,907 458 V50,000,000
Repayment of Commercial Paper {RO0,000,000) (1,150,000,000)
Interest paid {19,851,241) (19,822 674)
Net cash flow from/ {used in) in financing activities (C) 572,056,217 {343.322,674)




Aditya Birla Money Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement as at 31st March 2015
{All ampunés are n Indian rupees, untess otherwize stoted)

Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Hs Rs

Net increase/(decrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+C) 17,138,301 14,527,045
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 133,795,714 58,569,482
Cash and cash eguivalents at the vear ended 150,934,015 133,795,714
Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 964 16,607
With banks

- Current Accounts 150,881,320 132,923,848
- unpaid dividend accounts® 51,731 670,077
- unpald matured deposits® - 185,182
Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 14) 150,934,015 133,795,714

* The Company can utilise these balances only towards settlemeant of the respective unpald dividend and unpaid matured deposit .
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